
 

5/8/2025 

TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 
3546 S. Straits Hwy, Indian River, MI  49749 

May 13, 2025   7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING 
PROPOSED AGENDA 

1. Call to order  
2. Pledge to flag 
3. Roll Call 
4. Board member conflict of interest statement (if applicable) 
5. Public comment on agenda items (3 minutes per individual)  
6. Approval of meeting agenda 
7. Approval of previous minutes 

a. April 8, 2025 
b. April 17, 2025 
c. May 1, 2025 

8. Reports 
a. Bills and revenue & expenditure report - Clerk 
b. Treasurer report 
c. Correspondence 
d. Airport 
e. DDA – Dan Nivelt, DDA Board member 
f. FOIA – one 
g. Library – Kelsey Rutkowski, Director 
h. Parks – Beth Henderson  
i. Police - Chief Gordon Temple  

9. Old business 
a. Emergency pay – Clerk 
b. Tuscarora township police dept. contract – Trustee 
c. Community rehab criteria – Trustee 
d. O & M rates (Sewer Rates) – Trustee 
e. Sturgeon statue – Supervisor  
f. Airport insurance claim update – Supervisor  
g. Update on WWTP water well pump - Supervisor 

10. New business  
a. BS&A credit card processing – Treasurer  
b. KCI contract – tax bills mailing – Treasurer  
c. Sewer construction bills – Phase I, Phase II, and WWTP – Supervisor  
d. WWTP generator control board – Supervisor 
e. Emergency expenses – Supervisor 
f. Budget update – Supervisor  
g. Road brining – Supervisor   
h. ESTA policy and letter to employees – Clerk 
i. RFP audit firm – FYE 6/30/2025 – Clerk 
j. Cemetery services price increases – Clerk 

11. Public comments (3 minutes per individual) 
12. Board Comments 
13. Adjournment 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Minutes 

  



 

5/8/2025 

TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 
3546 S. Straits Hwy, Indian River, MI  49749 
April 8, 2025   7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING 

PROPOSED MEETING MINUTES 
 
Call to order:  Supervisor Maves called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm and led the 
pledge of allegiance.  
 
Roll call:  Present:  Fisher, Maves, Smith, Hutchison, and Decker. There was a quorum. 
 
Board member conflict of interest statement (if applicable) None. 
 
Approval of meeting agenda with the addition of 10b for sewer O & M and 10c for 
budget adjustment. 
Motion:  Fisher   Support:  Maves  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Approval of previous minutes of March 6, 2025 Special Meeting, March 11, 2025 
Regular Meeting, and March 20, 2025 Special Meeting. 
Motion:  Fisher   Support:  Decker  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Steve from Performance Engineers gave an update on the sewer project. 
 
Bills: 55 bills for $51,451.79 were presented plus the sewer bills of Grand Traverse 
Construction for $591,162.78, Anavon for $1,088.92 and Performance Engineers 
$5,699.03 Phase I and $29,784.32 Phase II. 
Motion:  Hutchison   Support:  Smith  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Reports by:  Treasurer reported that Cheboygan County has settled with Tuscarora 
Township and we have received the check from the county for unpaid taxes. The 
amount of the check will be distributed to the different funds. Motion to accept the 
Treasurer’s Report. 
 Motion:  Fisher   Support:  Hutchison  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Reports continued Correspondence, Airport, DDA, FOIA, Library (future events), Parks, 
and Police. 
 
Old business: 
Community trash day will be Saturday, September 13, 2025 at the airport from 8 am – 1 
pm with GFL. 
Motion:  Smith   Support:  Decker  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Legal contract – To accept the proposal for township contracted attorney with Kirk, 
Huth, Lange & Badalamenti, PLC until December 15, 2025. 
Motion:  Hutchison   Support:  Fisher  Approved:  All in favor 
 



 

5/8/2025 

 
New business  
Emergency pay tabled until a special meeting to present more information. Is it legal for 
townships to pay? Hutchison to check to see what Cheboygan County did. Fisher to 
check with MTA. Decker to check with our attorney. The employee policy to cover 
emergency situations will be brought back to the board. 
Motion:  Decker   Support:  Smith  Not Approved:  All in favor 
Roll Call  No – Fisher, Maves, Smith, Hutchison, and Decker. 
 
Sewer O & M Recommend increase to state park of 3% based on CPI and contract. 
Send letter as of January 1, 2025. For the rest of the current sewer bills, 1st Quarter at 
current rate. To have a special meeting to determine new rate for the next 3 quarters. 
Motion:  Fisher   Support:  Hutchison  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Budget adjustment for Wahbee & Chippewa Beach to move money from general to road 
interfund 860. 
Motion:  Decker   Support Fisher  Approved:  Yes – 4, No - 1 
 
Public comments (3 minutes per individual) Two 
 
Board comments - Three 
 
Motion to adjourn at 8:17 pm. 
Motion:  Fisher      Approved:  All in favor 
 
Recording Secretary, Chris Green 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laura Decker, Clerk 
Trudy Maves, Supervisor 
     
 



 

5/8/2025 

TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 
3546 S. Straits Hwy, Indian River, MI  49749 
April 17, 2025   7:00 PM SPECIAL MEETING 

PROPOSED MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
Call to order: Supervisor Maves called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led the 
pledge of allegiance. 
 
Roll call:  Present: Fisher, Maves, Smith, Hutchison, and Decker. There was a quorum. 
 
Board member conflict of interest statement (if applicable) None. 
  
Public comment on agenda items (3 minutes per individual) None.  
 
Approval of meeting agenda. 
Motion:  Fisher   Support:  Hutchison  Approved:  All in favor 
 
New business:  
Well at Wastewater Treatment Plant: WWTP has no water. Replace the pump with a 
temporary used pump to get water to the WWTP. (5 hp – 50 gpm) for a stop gap 
solution for a cost of $1,795.00. 
Motion:  Smith   Support:  Fisher  Approved:  All in favor 
 
Public comments (3 minutes per individual) 3 comments. 
 
Board comments:  2 comments. 
 
Motion to adjourn at 7:16 pm. 
Motion:  Fisher       Approved:  All in favor 
 
Recording Secretary, Chris Green 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laura Decker, Clerk 
Trudy Maves, Supervisor 
 
 
     
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bills/Invoices/Revenue & Expenditure Report 

  



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 1/2Page:05/09/2025 08:10 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/14/2025 - 05/14/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: POOL

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Ref#

NOpen1,830.00 1,830.00 05/24/202504/25/2025BIOTECH10747
NOpen323.25 323.25 06/01/202504/03/2025BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO10657
NOpen164.50 164.50 06/03/202504/07/2025BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO10658

487.75 487.75 Total for vendor 00069 - BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO:

NOpen4,212.00 4,212.00 05/16/202504/16/2025BS&A SOFTWARE10746
NOpen547.50 547.50 04/27/202503/28/2025CLASSIC CLEANING10742
NOpen702.50 702.50 05/24/202504/25/2025CLASSIC CLEANING10743

1,250.00 1,250.00 Total for vendor 00126 - CLASSIC CLEANING:

NOpen4,145.00 4,145.00 05/25/202504/25/2025CONTROL SOLUTIONS INC10780
NOpen53.20 53.20 04/30/202503/31/2025GANNETT MICHIGAN LOCALIQ10683
NOpen900.00 900.00 04/30/202504/01/2025KIRK & HUTH, P.C.10656
NOpen7,700.00 7,700.00 05/20/202504/21/2025MEAD & HUNT10693
NOpen94.50 94.50 04/17/202502/10/2025MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION10684
NOpen94.50 94.50 02/10/202502/10/2025MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION10706

189.00 189.00 Total for vendor 00336 - MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION:

NOpen12,680.21 12,680.21 05/20/202504/30/2025MUNICIPAL EMP. RETIREMENT10695
NOpen105.07 105.07 06/01/202505/02/2025POLLARD'S QUICK LUBE10732
NOpen255.90 255.90 05/28/202504/28/2025PRINTING SYSTEMS10741
NOpen189.00 189.00 05/14/202504/15/2025RAMSBY DRILLING10744
NOpen1,795.00 1,795.00 05/29/202504/30/2025RAMSBY DRILLING10745

1,984.00 1,984.00 Total for vendor 00395 - RAMSBY DRILLING:

NOpen373.06 373.06 05/10/202504/11/2025USA BLUE BOOK10708
NOpen403.54 403.54 05/24/202504/25/2025USA BLUE BOOK10720

776.60 776.60 Total for vendor 00459 - USA BLUE BOOK:

NOpen47.17 47.17 04/24/202503/25/2025VANS BUSINESS MACHINE10694
NOpen26.47 26.47 05/23/202504/23/2025VANS BUSINESS MACHINE10700

73.64 73.64 Total for vendor 00465 - VANS BUSINESS MACHINE:

NOpen559.57 559.57 05/20/202504/21/2025WHITE PINE ELECTRIC, INC.10779
NOpen2,543.91 2,543.91 05/19/202504/29/2025WINDEMULLER10760

39,745.85 39,745.85 # of Invoices:              23  # Due:    23           Totals:
0.00 0.00 # of Credit Memos:           0  # Due:     0           Totals:

39,745.85 39,745.85 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 2/2Page:05/09/2025 08:10 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/14/2025 - 05/14/2025
UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
 BANK CODE: POOL

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Ref#

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

8,327.47 8,327.47 101 - GENERAL FUND
14,166.95 14,166.95 207 - POLICE FUND
1,929.17 1,929.17 271 - LIBRARY FUND

15,322.26 15,322.26 590 - SEWER FUND

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

3,510.00 3,510.00 000 - 
1,026.84 1,026.84 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

801.40 801.40 215 - CLERK
345.50 345.50 253 - TREASURER

2,643.73 2,643.73 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
14,166.95 14,166.95 301 - POLICE
15,322.26 15,322.26 536 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS
1,929.17 1,929.17 790 - LIBRARY



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 1/3Page:05/09/2025 08:14 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/14/2025 - 06/14/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Ref#

NOpen32.72 32.72 05/02/202504/03/2025AUTO VALUE 10752
NOpen42.54 42.54 05/28/202504/29/2025AUTO VALUE 10753

75.26 75.26 Total for vendor 00815 - AUTO VALUE :

NOpen1,830.00 1,830.00 05/24/202504/25/2025BIOTECH10747
NOpen323.25 323.25 06/01/202504/03/2025BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO10657
NOpen164.50 164.50 06/03/202504/07/2025BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO10658

487.75 487.75 Total for vendor 00069 - BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO:

NOpen4,212.00 4,212.00 05/16/202504/16/2025BS&A SOFTWARE10746
NOpen547.50 547.50 04/27/202503/28/2025CLASSIC CLEANING10742
NOpen702.50 702.50 05/24/202504/25/2025CLASSIC CLEANING10743

1,250.00 1,250.00 Total for vendor 00126 - CLASSIC CLEANING:

NOpen35.36 35.36 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10728
NOpen2,621.47 2,621.47 05/16/202504/22/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10729
NOpen40.63 40.63 05/19/202504/21/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10731
NOpen42.02 42.02 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10733
NOpen40.50 40.50 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10734
NOpen43.00 43.00 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10735
NOpen38.36 38.36 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10736
NOpen41.17 41.17 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10737
NOpen47.50 47.50 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10738
NOpen258.45 258.45 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10739
NOpen123.11 123.11 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10740
NOpen195.58 195.58 05/23/202504/30/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10763
NOpen1,869.93 1,869.93 05/23/202504/30/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10764
NOpen386.87 386.87 05/23/202504/30/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10765
NOpen73.52 73.52 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10766
NOpen28.69 28.69 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10767
NOpen31.18 31.18 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10768
NOpen41.35 41.35 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10769
NOpen30.53 30.53 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10770
NOpen40.51 40.51 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10771
NOpen28.69 28.69 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10772
NOpen211.47 211.47 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10773
NOpen29.53 29.53 05/21/202504/28/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10774
NOpen28.69 28.69 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10775
NOpen126.77 126.77 05/20/202504/27/2025CONSUMERS ENERGY10776

6,454.88 6,454.88 Total for vendor 00136 - CONSUMERS ENERGY:

NOpen4,145.00 4,145.00 05/25/202504/25/2025CONTROL SOLUTIONS INC10780
NOpen562.41 562.41 05/22/202504/30/2025DTE GAS10762
NOpen221.19 221.19 05/22/202504/30/2025DTE GAS10777

783.60 783.60 Total for vendor 00756 - DTE GAS:

NOpen418.65 418.65 04/25/202504/17/2025FERRELLGAS10750



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 2/3Page:05/09/2025 08:14 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/14/2025 - 06/14/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Ref#

NOpen320.67 320.67 05/06/202504/24/2025FERRELLGAS10751
739.32 739.32 Total for vendor 00183 - FERRELLGAS:

NOpen53.20 53.20 04/30/202503/31/2025GANNETT MICHIGAN LOCALIQ10683
NOpen6.58 6.58 05/10/202504/16/2025INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE10754
NOpen39.52 39.52 05/10/202504/16/2025INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE10755
NOpen59.99 59.99 05/10/202504/28/2025INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE10756
NOpen29.99 29.99 05/10/202504/28/2025INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE10757
NOpen33.98 33.98 05/10/202504/29/2025INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE10758

170.06 170.06 Total for vendor 00814 - INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE:

NOpen900.00 900.00 04/30/202504/01/2025KIRK & HUTH, P.C.10656
NOpen120.00 120.00 05/08/202504/30/2025LEIGH ANN SOCHA10778
NOpen7,700.00 7,700.00 05/20/202504/21/2025MEAD & HUNT10693
NOpen94.50 94.50 04/17/202502/10/2025MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION10684
NOpen94.50 94.50 02/10/202502/10/2025MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION10706

189.00 189.00 Total for vendor 00336 - MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION:

NOpen47.01 47.01 05/31/202504/30/2025MILAN SUPPLY COMPANY10748
NOpen42.96 42.96 05/31/202504/29/2025MILAN SUPPLY COMPANY10749

89.97 89.97 Total for vendor 00322 - MILAN SUPPLY COMPANY:

NOpen12,680.21 12,680.21 05/20/202504/30/2025MUNICIPAL EMP. RETIREMENT10695
NOpen502.25 502.25 05/22/202504/25/2025PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER10761
NOpen105.07 105.07 06/01/202505/02/2025POLLARD'S QUICK LUBE10732
NOpen255.90 255.90 05/28/202504/28/2025PRINTING SYSTEMS10741
NOpen189.00 189.00 05/14/202504/15/2025RAMSBY DRILLING10744
NOpen1,795.00 1,795.00 05/29/202504/30/2025RAMSBY DRILLING10745

1,984.00 1,984.00 Total for vendor 00395 - RAMSBY DRILLING:

NOpen266.00 266.00 05/17/202504/17/2025TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP10759
NOpen222.82 222.82 04/03/202504/01/2025UPTIME TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT10730
NOpen373.06 373.06 05/10/202504/11/2025USA BLUE BOOK10708
NOpen403.54 403.54 05/24/202504/25/2025USA BLUE BOOK10720

776.60 776.60 Total for vendor 00459 - USA BLUE BOOK:

NOpen47.17 47.17 04/24/202503/25/2025VANS BUSINESS MACHINE10694
NOpen26.47 26.47 05/23/202504/23/2025VANS BUSINESS MACHINE10700

73.64 73.64 Total for vendor 00465 - VANS BUSINESS MACHINE:

NOpen559.57 559.57 05/20/202504/21/2025WHITE PINE ELECTRIC, INC.10779
NOpen2,543.91 2,543.91 05/19/202504/29/2025WINDEMULLER10760



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 3/3Page:05/09/2025 08:14 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/14/2025 - 06/14/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Ref#

49,170.01 49,170.01 # of Invoices:              65  # Due:    65           Totals:
0.00 0.00 # of Credit Memos:           0  # Due:     0           Totals:

49,170.01 49,170.01 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

11,046.91 11,046.91 101 - GENERAL FUND
14,484.87 14,484.87 207 - POLICE FUND
2,330.32 2,330.32 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND

35.36 35.36 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
2,193.08 2,193.08 271 - LIBRARY FUND

31.18 31.18 502 - BOAT LAUNCH
19,048.29 19,048.29 590 - SEWER FUND

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

3,510.00 3,510.00 000 - 
1,751.91 1,751.91 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

801.40 801.40 215 - CLERK
345.50 345.50 253 - TREASURER

2,841.66 2,841.66 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
14,484.87 14,484.87 301 - POLICE
2,330.32 2,330.32 448 - STREET LIGHTING

19,048.29 19,048.29 536 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS
28.69 28.69 567 - CEMETERY
28.69 28.69 595 - AIRPORT
35.36 35.36 728 - 

1,739.06 1,739.06 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
31.18 31.18 756 - BOAT LAUNCH

2,193.08 2,193.08 790 - LIBRARY



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 1/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

103.44 (10,411.92)0.00 312,765.18 302,353.26 PROPERTY TAXES101-000-402.00
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CURRENT PP TAX101-000-410.00
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000-412.00

101.14 (116.72)0.00 10,316.72 10,200.00 SWAMP TAX/STATE LAND TAX101-000-426.00
246.67 (220.00)225.00 370.00 150.00 TRAILER PARK FEES101-000-434.00
100.00 (2,970.94)0.00 2,970.94 0.00 PENALTIES ON TAXES101-000-445.00
146.09 (42,865.40)0.00 135,865.40 93,000.00 TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000-447.00

0.00 9,200.00 0.00 0.00 9,200.00 STATE REIM. SUMMER TAX101-000-448.00
38.96 23,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 38,500.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS101-000-451.00
80.68 907.82 0.00 3,792.18 4,700.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES101-000-477.00
25.00 4,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 6,000.00 CEMETERY FEES - OPEN & CLOSE101-000-491.00
53.84 1,154.00 0.00 1,346.00 2,500.00 CEMETERY FEES - FOUNDATIONS101-000-491.01
100.00 (354.90)0.00 354.90 0.00 RECYCLING PERMIT FEES101-000-492.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL REVENUE101-000-502.00
100.00 (47,542.72)0.00 47,542.72 0.00 GRANT - STATE 101-000-541.00
100.00 (51,606.25)0.00 51,606.25 0.00 STATE REC GRANT101-000-566.00
97.21 18.16 0.00 631.84 650.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000-573.00
83.14 56,863.00 54,685.00 280,497.00 337,360.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE - SALES/USE101-000-574.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPEC ELECTION REIMB101-000-576.00

100.00 (1,500.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 CHARGES FOR RESTROOM MAINTENANCE101-000-624.00
78.96 526.00 630.00 1,974.00 2,500.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES RENDERED101-000-626.00
100.83 (150.00)10,750.00 18,150.00 18,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERV. RENDERED, PARK101-000-628.00
140.00 (600.00)1,600.00 2,100.00 1,500.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - AIRPORT101-000-630.00
90.00 200.00 600.00 1,800.00 2,000.00 CHARGES FOR CEMETERY GRAVE SITES101-000-642.00
100.00 (2,000.00)0.00 2,000.00 0.00 LAND SALES101-000-643.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VETERANS PIER BRICK PAVERS101-000-644.00
17.73 6,581.33 0.00 1,418.67 8,000.00 INTEREST INCOME101-000-665.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVIDENDS101-000-666.00

73.83 1,439.60 0.00 4,060.40 5,500.00 AIRPORT HANGER LEASE101-000-667.01
42.12 1,446.99 0.00 1,053.01 2,500.00 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURC101-000-674.01
100.00 (8,934.00)0.00 8,934.00 0.00 RECREATION DEPARTMENT CONTRIBUTI101-000-674.02

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIMBER SALES101-000-674.04
7.59 125,578.39 0.00 10,310.61 135,889.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000-676.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - PARKS & REC101-000-676.02

100.00 (300.25)0.00 300.25 0.00 REFUNDS/REBATES101-000-687.00
100.00 3,068.17 0.00 (3,068.17)0.00 CASH OVER OR SHORT101-000-689.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAIN ON SALE FIXED ASSETS101-000-693.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN101-000-699.00

92.57 73,410.36 68,490.00 915,091.90 988,502.26 Total Dept 000

Dept 595 - AIRPORT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIMBER SALES 101-595-674.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 595 - AIRPORT

Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM LOCAL UNITS OF GOVERN101-751-581.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION

Dept 999



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 2/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVENUE CLOSING OFFSET101-999-599.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

92.57 73,410.36 68,490.00 915,091.90 988,502.26 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

76.92 1,956.80 326.16 6,523.20 8,480.00 TOWNSHIP BOARD TRUSTEE SALARIES101-101-703.00
78.32 13,531.34 2,400.00 48,868.66 62,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT101-101-704.00
89.86 2,028.98 734.94 17,971.02 20,000.00 OFFICE STAFF101-101-704.02
92.33 533.51 1,054.57 6,421.49 6,955.00 TRUSTEE & OFFICE STAFF FICA101-101-709.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMIN FICA101-101-709.02

176.18 (405.29)439.99 937.29 532.00 TWP BD ER UIA101-101-710.00
21.91 6,247.17 0.00 1,752.83 8,000.00 TWP BD OFFICE SUPPLIES101-101-752.00
87.68 923.65 0.00 6,576.35 7,500.00 TWP BD  PROFESSIONAL FEES101-101-801.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GG AASSESSMENT TO SEWER101-101-805.00

345.23 (1,103.54)59.02 1,553.54 450.00 TWP BD FEES101-101-809.00
56.75 1,513.60 0.00 1,986.40 3,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-101-850.00
31.37 1,029.45 0.00 470.55 1,500.00 MAIL/POSTAGE101-101-851.00
225.84 (3,145.90)1,974.84 5,645.90 2,500.00 INTERNET & WEBSITE101-101-852.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-101-861.00
111.62 (3,951.18)0.00 37,951.18 34,000.00 TOWNSHIP BOARD COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-101-880.00
58.10 838.00 0.00 1,162.00 2,000.00 TWP BD PRINTING AND PUBLISHING101-101-900.00
127.38 (1,506.09)0.00 7,006.09 5,500.00 TWP BD DUES AND MEMBERSHIP101-101-915.00
23.50 765.00 0.00 235.00 1,000.00 TWP BD EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-101-916.00
3.61 2,409.84 35.57 90.16 2,500.00 TWP BD REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-101-931.00

116.21 (567.36)0.00 4,067.36 3,500.00 LIABILITY & CONTENTS INSURANCE101-101-935.00
947.82 (2,119.54)0.00 2,369.54 250.00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE101-101-937.00
100.00 (120.00)0.00 120.00 0.00 TWP BD RENTALS101-101-940.00
139.21 (2,548.58)352.50 9,048.58 6,500.00 TWP BD COMPUTER SERVICES101-101-948.00
100.00 15.20 0.00 (15.20)0.00 TWP BD REFUNDS AND REBATES101-101-964.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TWP BD EQUIPMENT101-101-977.00
89.71 596.99 0.00 5,203.01 5,800.00 TWP BD COMPUTER & OFFICE EQUIP101-101-980.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT101-101-995.00

100.70 (72.00)0.00 10,310.61 10,238.61 REFUNDS101-101-998.01

91.27 16,850.05 7,377.59 176,255.56 193,105.61 Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
76.92 5,638.20 939.69 18,793.80 24,432.00 SUPERVISOR SALARY101-171-703.00
96.16 76.90 0.00 1,923.10 2,000.00 DEPUTY SUPERVISOR SALARY101-171-704.00
61.11 1,020.75 71.89 1,604.25 2,625.00 EMPLOYER FICA101-171-709.00
49.95 50.05 0.00 49.95 100.00 SUPERVISOR OFFICE SUPPLIES101-171-752.00
76.00 120.00 0.00 380.00 500.00 SUPERVISOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-171-916.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUPERVISOR EQUIPMENT101-171-980.00

76.71 6,905.90 1,011.58 22,751.10 29,657.00 Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR

Dept 209 - CONTINGENCY
100.00 0.00 0.00 9,881.00 9,881.00 CONTINGENCIES101-209-941.00



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 3/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

100.00 0.00 0.00 9,881.00 9,881.00 Total Dept 209 - CONTINGENCY

Dept 215 - CLERK
76.92 5,638.20 939.69 18,793.80 24,432.00 CLERK SALARY101-215-703.00
57.69 1,269.21 192.31 1,730.79 3,000.00 DEPUTY CLERK SALARY101-215-704.00
83.47 315.72 86.81 1,594.28 1,910.00 CLERK EMPLOYER FICA101-215-709.00
155.57 (555.74)326.52 1,555.74 1,000.00 CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-752.00
304.13 (21,433.27)0.00 31,933.27 10,500.00 CLERK PROFFESSIONAL FEES101-215-801.00
100.00 (62.02)2.80 62.02 0.00 CLERK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-215-861.00
30.00 350.00 0.00 150.00 500.00 CLERK EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-215-916.00
298.33 (1,487.45)0.00 2,237.45 750.00 CLERK SOFTWARE SUPPORT101-215-933.00
100.00 (159.90)0.00 159.90 0.00 CLERK COMPUTER SERVICES101-215-948.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLERK EQUIPMENT101-215-980.00
100.00 (170.00)0.00 170.00 0.00 CLERK SOFTWARE101-215-984.00

138.71 (16,295.25)1,548.13 58,387.25 42,092.00 Total Dept 215 - CLERK

Dept 223 - INTERNAL AUDIT
120.00 (2,800.00)0.00 16,800.00 14,000.00 ACCOUNTING FEES101-223-801.00

120.00 (2,800.00)0.00 16,800.00 14,000.00 Total Dept 223 - INTERNAL AUDIT

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
93.33 120.00 0.00 1,680.00 1,800.00 BOARD OF REVIEW WAGES101-247-704.00
92.13 10.98 0.00 128.52 139.50 BOR EMPLOYER FICA101-247-709.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 444.00 444.00 BOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-247-916.00

94.50 130.98 0.00 2,252.52 2,383.50 Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 253 - TREASURER
76.92 6,435.00 1,072.31 21,445.00 27,880.00 TREASURERS SALARY101-253-703.00
70.27 1,546.11 192.31 3,653.89 5,200.00 DEPUTY TREASURER SALARY101-253-704.00
87.56 275.53 96.74 1,939.47 2,215.00 TREASURER ER FICA101-253-709.00
2.40 488.02 0.00 11.98 500.00 TREASURER OFFICE SUPPLIES101-253-752.00

137.66 (3,012.63)0.00 11,012.63 8,000.00 TREASURER PROFESSIONAL FEES101-253-801.00
34.56 1,570.68 0.00 829.32 2,400.00 TREASURER TAX PREPARATION101-253-804.00
44.64 4,982.21 0.00 4,017.79 9,000.00 TREASURER MAIL/POSTAGE101-253-851.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREASURER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-253-861.00

60.00 100.00 0.00 150.00 250.00 TREASURER EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-253-916.00
74.57 1,042.43 0.00 3,057.57 4,100.00 TREASURER SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE101-253-933.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREASURER COMPUTER SERVICES101-253-948.00

100.00 (319.99)0.00 319.99 0.00 TREASURER COMPUTER & OFFICE EQUIP101-253-980.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREASURER SOFTWARE101-253-984.00

77.99 13,107.36 1,361.36 46,437.64 59,545.00 Total Dept 253 - TREASURER

Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
76.92 13,009.60 2,168.27 43,365.40 56,375.00 ASSESSOR SALARY101-257-703.00
67.40 3,260.00 0.00 6,740.00 10,000.00 ASSESSOR ADMIN SALARY101-257-704.00
75.84 1,227.53 165.87 3,852.47 5,080.00 ASSESSOR EMPLOYER FICA101-257-709.00
99.52 2.59 294.50 532.41 535.00 ASSESSOR EMPLOYERS UIA101-257-710.00



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 4/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR OFFICE SUPPLIES101-257-752.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR PROFESSIONAL FEES101-257-801.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR TAX PREPARATION101-257-804.00

91.74 289.25 0.00 3,210.75 3,500.00 ASSESSOR MAIL/POSTAGE101-257-851.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101-257-861.00

100.00 (48.50)0.00 48.50 0.00 ASSESSOR PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-257-900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES101-257-915.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-257-916.00

421.23 (1,606.13)0.00 2,106.13 500.00 ASSESSOR SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE101-257-933.00
82.67 104.01 0.00 495.99 600.00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE101-257-937.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ASSESSOR COMPUTER SERVICES101-257-948.00

49.13 791.56 0.00 764.44 1,556.00 ASSESSOR COMPUTER & OFFICE EQUIP101-257-980.00

78.21 17,029.91 2,628.64 61,116.09 78,146.00 Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
102.16 (291.50)0.00 13,791.50 13,500.00 ELECTION WORKERS101-262-704.00

0.00 2,380.39 0.00 0.00 2,380.39 ELECTIONS COORDINATOR101-262-704.01
70.29 272.71 0.00 645.29 918.00 ELECTION ER FICA101-262-709.00
100.00 (18.62)0.00 18.62 0.00 ELECTIONS ER UIA101-262-710.00
129.65 (1,037.69)0.00 4,537.69 3,500.00 ELECTION OPERATING SUPPLIES101-262-752.00
99.22 11.71 0.00 1,488.29 1,500.00 ELECTION MACHINE SET UP101-262-801.00
163.70 (955.49)0.00 2,455.49 1,500.00 ELECTION MAIL/POSTAGE101-262-851.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTION TRANSPORTATION101-262-861.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 ELECTION PRINTING AND PUBLISHING101-262-900.00

100.00 (650.00)0.00 650.00 0.00 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENT101-262-933.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 ELECTION COMPUTER & OFFICE EQUIP101-262-980.00

97.07 711.51 0.00 23,586.88 24,298.39 Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS

Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING SALARIES AND WAGES101-265-702.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING ER FICA101-265-709.00

49.27 507.27 0.00 492.73 1,000.00 BLDG OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-752.00
138.54 (963.51)0.00 3,463.51 2,500.00 BUILDING CONTRACTED SERVICES101-265-801.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BLDG PUBLICATIONS101-265-900.00
77.59 190.48 219.84 659.52 850.00 BLDG SEWER O & M101-265-917.00
46.82 3,456.41 33.58 3,043.59 6,500.00 BLDG ELECTRIC101-265-920.00
47.21 1,055.81 0.00 944.19 2,000.00 BLDG NATURAL GAS101-265-921.00
562.74 (4,627.43)299.37 5,627.43 1,000.00 BLDG REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-265-930.00
100.00 (4,868.86)0.00 4,868.86 0.00 BLDG LAND IMPROVEMENTS101-265-974.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS101-265-975.00
100.00 (2,906.10)0.00 2,906.10 0.00 BLDG ADDITIONS & IMPROVEMENTS101-265-975.01

158.89 (8,155.93)552.79 22,005.93 13,850.00 Total Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Dept 266 - ATTORNEY COUNSEL
69.45 11,301.67 0.00 25,698.33 37,000.00 GENERAL BD - ATTORNEY FEES101-266-801.00

69.45 11,301.67 0.00 25,698.33 37,000.00 Total Dept 266 - ATTORNEY COUNSEL

Dept 446 - ROADS STREETS BRIDGES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 5/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREET & HWYS SUPPLIES101-446-752.00
87.50 1,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 12,000.00 STREETS/HIGHWAYS CONTRACTED SERV101-446-801.00
29.11 35,445.00 0.00 14,555.00 50,000.00 ROAD BRINING101-446-801.01
59.93 19,869.21 0.00 29,722.79 49,592.00 STREETS/HIGHWAYS REPAIRS & MAINT101-446-934.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT101-446-995.00

49.09 56,814.21 0.00 54,777.79 111,592.00 Total Dept 446 - ROADS STREETS BRIDGES

Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION-DISPOSAL
103.11 (139.80)0.00 4,639.80 4,500.00 REFUSE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL101-528-801.00

103.11 (139.80)0.00 4,639.80 4,500.00 Total Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION-DISPOSAL

Dept 567 - CEMETERY
41.89 4,939.50 0.00 3,560.50 8,500.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-567-801.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEXTON101-567-802.00

(65.31)661.22 28.69 (261.22)400.00 ELECTRIC101-567-920.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CEMETERY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-567-930.00

92.78 32.49 0.00 417.51 450.00 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENT101-567-933.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTALS101-567-940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CEMETERY LOT REPURCHASE101-567-964.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT101-567-977.00

37.73 6,133.21 28.69 3,716.79 9,850.00 Total Dept 567 - CEMETERY

Dept 595 - AIRPORT
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-595-752.00
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 PROFESSIONAL101-595-801.00

100.00 (667.75)0.00 667.75 0.00 TRANSPORTATION101-595-860.00
100.00 (25.00)0.00 25.00 0.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS101-595-915.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-595-916.00
79.66 91.52 28.85 358.48 450.00 ELECTRIC101-595-920.00
100.98 (5.88)82.74 605.88 600.00 NATURAL GAS101-595-921.00
100.00 (4,327.88)1,000.00 4,327.88 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINT. LAND & BLDG.101-595-930.00
93.09 124.31 0.00 1,675.69 1,800.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT101-595-931.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS101-595-934.00

58.89 925.00 0.00 1,325.00 2,250.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-595-935.00

171.16 (3,735.68)1,111.59 8,985.68 5,250.00 Total Dept 595 - AIRPORT

Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
78.68 27,711.88 6,003.20 102,288.12 130,000.00 RECREATION DEPARTMENT SALARIES101-751-702.00
100.00 (2,815.00)144.00 2,815.00 0.00 VACATION PAY101-751-705.00
100.00 (307.69)0.00 307.69 0.00 PARKS HOLIDAY101-751-706.00
80.38 1,951.04 464.36 7,993.96 9,945.00 RECREATION DEPARTMENT F.I.C.A.101-751-709.00
191.44 (685.79)695.50 1,435.79 750.00 RECREATION DEPARTMENT M.E.S.C.101-751-710.00
100.00 (185.62)0.00 185.62 0.00 OVERTIME PAY101-751-713.00
91.67 137.50 137.50 1,512.50 1,650.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION101-751-716.00
77.66 1,731.15 619.43 6,018.85 7,750.00 HOSPITALIZATION101-751-719.00
44.55 4,158.76 473.00 3,341.24 7,500.00 RECREATION DEPT. SUPPLIES101-751-752.00
93.50 422.72 0.00 6,077.28 6,500.00 RECREATION DEPT. FERTILIZER & SE101-751-754.00
94.65 803.03 257.93 14,196.97 15,000.00 RECREATION DEPT. CONTRACTED SERV101-751-801.00



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 6/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

152.38 (130.94)96.00 380.94 250.00 FEES101-751-809.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RECREATION DEPT. COMMUNICATION101-751-850.00

116.94 (1,270.81)831.58 8,770.81 7,500.00 RECREATION DEPT. TRANSPORTATION101-751-860.00
43.97 560.32 0.00 439.68 1,000.00 SEWER O/M101-751-917.00
98.92 134.49 1,145.27 12,365.51 12,500.00 ELECTRIC101-751-920.00
40.96 3,247.43 0.00 2,252.57 5,500.00 PROPANE101-751-923.00
83.08 1,015.03 11.49 4,984.97 6,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINT. LAND & BLDG.101-751-930.00
85.91 1,409.31 204.52 8,590.69 10,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT. PARKS EQUIPMENT101-751-931.00
92.31 269.25 0.00 3,230.75 3,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-751-935.00
55.12 1,570.83 0.00 1,929.17 3,500.00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE101-751-937.00
100.00 (100.00)0.00 100.00 0.00 RENTALS101-751-940.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND IMPROVEMENTS101-751-974.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MARINA LAND IMPROVEMENTS101-751-974.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BLDS, BLDING ADDITIONS & IMPROVMENTS101-751-975.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 EQUIPMENT101-751-977.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLES101-751-981.00

81.79 42,126.89 11,083.78 189,218.11 231,345.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION

Dept 754 - VETERANS PIER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-754-752.00

39.40 303.00 0.00 197.00 500.00 VETERANS PIER BRICKS101-754-754.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-754-801.00

39.40 303.00 0.00 197.00 500.00 Total Dept 754 - VETERANS PIER

Dept 756 - BOAT LAUNCH
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT101-756-995.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 756 - BOAT LAUNCH

Dept 901 - CIP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CEMETERY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT101-901-970.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AIRPORT101-901-970.01

33.43 103,180.91 0.00 51,819.09 155,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS101-901-970.02
100.00 (39,222.97)0.00 39,222.97 0.00 PARKS - YOUTH GRANT101-901-970.03

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FRONTENAC101-901-970.04
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POLICE101-901-970.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKS - VETERAN'S PIER101-901-970.06

100.00 0.00 0.00 9,908.00 9,908.00 PARKS - TRUCK101-901-970.07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROADS & BRIDGES101-901-970.08

61.22 63,957.94 0.00 100,950.06 164,908.00 Total Dept 901 - CIP

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXPENSE CLOSING OFFSET101-999-999.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

80.21 204,245.97 26,704.15 827,657.53 1,031,903.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 7/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

201.46 (130,835.61)41,785.85 87,434.37 (43,401.24)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

80.21 204,245.97 26,704.15 827,657.53 1,031,903.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92.57 73,410.36 68,490.00 915,091.90 988,502.26 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 8/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

90.96 25,667.90 0.00 258,116.10 283,784.00 FIRE SPEC ASSESSMENT206-000-427.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME206-000-665.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN206-000-699.00

90.96 25,667.90 0.00 258,116.10 283,784.00 Total Dept 000

90.96 25,667.90 0.00 258,116.10 283,784.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE PROTECTION

100.00 0.00 0.00 283,784.00 283,784.00 FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACT206-336-801.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 283,784.00 283,784.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE PROTECTION

100.00 0.00 0.00 283,784.00 283,784.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 25,667.90 0.00 (25,667.90)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 283,784.00 283,784.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
90.96 25,667.90 0.00 258,116.10 283,784.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 9/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

98.53 19,276.63 0.00 1,295,134.37 1,314,411.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES207-000-402.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANT - STATE MCOLES207-000-540.00

100.00 (31,059.00)0.00 31,059.00 0.00 GRANTS - POLICE (CAPITAL INVESTMENT)207-000-541.00
142.50 (2,762.55)0.00 9,262.55 6,500.00 FEES - LIQUOR LICENSE207-000-548.00
210.74 (1,661.11)1,563.75 3,161.11 1,500.00 ACT 302 GRANT FUNDS207-000-569.00
100.00 (8,000.00)0.00 8,000.00 0.00 CPE DISTRIBUTION207-000-570.00
94.98 100.41 9.00 1,899.59 2,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES207-000-626.00
100.00 (104.27)0.00 104.27 0.00 FINES & FORFEITURES207-000-657.00
100.00 (557.00)0.00 557.00 0.00 DRUG FORFEITURE FUNDS207-000-658.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME207-000-665.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVIDENDS207-000-666.00

100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS / PRIVATE207-000-674.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOST AND FOUND207-000-675.00

100.00 (1,064.62)0.00 1,064.62 0.00 REIMBURSEMENT207-000-676.00
66.67 23,446.00 0.00 46,890.00 70,336.00 RESOURCE OFFICER REIM.207-000-676.01
85.99 280.26 237.16 1,719.74 2,000.00 OWI REIMBURSEMENT207-000-676.02
100.00 (129.27)32.25 129.27 0.00 REFUNDS/REBATES207-000-687.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-000-692.00
100.00 (2,500.00)0.00 2,500.00 0.00 PROCEEDS SALE OF ASSETS207-000-693.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT ISSUED207-000-696.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN207-000-699.00

100.37 (5,234.52)1,842.16 1,401,981.52 1,396,747.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVENUE CLOSING OFFSET207-999-599.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

100.37 (5,234.52)1,842.16 1,401,981.52 1,396,747.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 301 - POLICE

75.80 156,085.39 23,966.28 488,899.13 644,984.52 SALARIES AND WAGES207-301-702.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,394.48 2,394.48 CPE TRAINING WAGES207-301-702.02

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CPE TRAINING OVERTIME207-301-702.03
51.73 27,041.28 473.04 28,984.72 56,026.00 VACATION PAY207-301-705.00
65.87 8,477.04 979.76 16,362.96 24,840.00 HOLIDAY PAY207-301-706.00
79.56 10,171.52 1,811.56 39,580.48 49,752.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY207-301-709.00
85.02 524.30 2,804.01 2,975.70 3,500.00 EMPLOYER MESC207-301-710.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 CASH IN LIEU OF BENEFITS207-301-712.00
63.74 2,538.49 89.61 4,461.51 7,000.00 OVERTIME PAY207-301-713.00
78.84 63,478.45 0.00 236,521.55 300,000.00 RETIREMENT207-301-717.00
95.36 6,314.70 12,543.74 129,685.30 136,000.00 HOSPITALIZATION207-301-719.00
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HEALTH CARE SAVING207-301-724.00

99.14 30.08 0.00 3,469.92 3,500.00 LIFE INSURANCE207-301-725.00
96.75 165.96 461.76 4,934.04 5,100.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE207-301-726.00
56.46 8,489.90 25.82 11,010.10 19,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-301-752.00
19.78 4,813.38 60.00 1,186.62 6,000.00 PROFESSIONAL207-301-801.00
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 FACILITY CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE207-301-805.00
4.24 2,633.35 0.00 116.65 2,750.00 FEES207-301-809.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEDICAL PROVIDER SERVICES207-301-843.00

93.17 307.23 364.25 4,192.77 4,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS207-301-850.00



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 10/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Expenditures

154.65 (136.63)147.91 386.63 250.00 MAIL/POSTAGE207-301-851.00
82.46 114.00 0.00 536.00 650.00 INTERNET & WEBSITE207-301-852.00
80.20 2,840.73 1,051.93 11,509.27 14,350.00 TRANSPORTATION207-301-860.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION207-301-880.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING207-301-900.00

70.00 150.00 0.00 350.00 500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES207-301-913.00
66.25 135.00 0.00 265.00 400.00 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS207-301-915.00
81.14 565.67 0.00 2,434.33 3,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING207-301-916.00
128.33 (425.00)0.00 1,925.00 1,500.00 ACT 302 TRAINING EXPENSES207-301-916.01
66.04 900.00 0.00 1,750.00 2,650.00 CPE TRAINING207-301-916.02
65.95 340.48 219.84 659.52 1,000.00 SEWER O & M207-301-917.00
87.77 550.48 336.97 3,949.52 4,500.00 ELECTRIC207-301-920.00
55.54 755.83 0.00 944.17 1,700.00 NATURAL GAS207-301-921.00
33.69 5,304.84 525.00 2,695.16 8,000.00 MUN. BLDG. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE207-301-930.00
51.66 4,109.17 0.00 4,390.83 8,500.00 VEHICLE REP AND MAINT207-301-931.00
108.74 (1,879.31)0.00 23,379.31 21,500.00 INSURANCE AND BONDS207-301-935.00
87.30 2,794.60 0.00 19,205.40 22,000.00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE207-301-937.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POLICE RENTALS207-301-940.00

74.78 3,530.74 0.00 10,469.26 14,000.00 CONTINGENCIES207-301-941.00
154.27 (1,899.35)192.20 5,399.35 3,500.00 COMPUTER SERVICES207-301-948.00
100.00 (2,906.10)0.00 2,906.10 0.00 BUILDINGS207-301-975.00
60.73 11,781.53 0.00 18,218.47 30,000.00 EQUIPMENT207-301-977.00
733.53 (28,509.00)0.00 33,009.00 4,500.00 MUN BLDG EQUIPMENT207-301-977.01
25.34 2,986.50 0.00 1,013.50 4,000.00 OFFICE & COMPUTER EQUIPMENT207-301-980.00
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 VEHICLES207-301-981.00
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 SOFTWARE207-301-984.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LONG TERM DEBT207-301-991.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST207-301-993.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT207-301-995.00

77.82 321,575.25 46,053.68 1,128,171.75 1,449,747.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 901 - CIP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POLICE207-901-970.05

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 901 - CIP

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXPENSE CLOSING OFFSET207-999-999.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

77.82 321,575.25 46,053.68 1,128,171.75 1,449,747.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

516.62 (326,809.77)(44,211.52)273,809.77 (53,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.82 321,575.25 46,053.68 1,128,171.75 1,449,747.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.37 (5,234.52)1,842.16 1,401,981.52 1,396,747.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 11/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES219-000-402.00
90.93 3,335.49 0.00 33,456.51 36,792.00 STREET LIGHT SPEC ASSESS219-000-427.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME219-000-665.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS/REBATES/OVRPMTS219-000-687.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN219-000-699.00

90.93 3,335.49 0.00 33,456.51 36,792.00 Total Dept 000

90.93 3,335.49 0.00 33,456.51 36,792.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEES219-448-809.00
70.84 10,715.74 2,789.62 26,034.26 36,750.00 ELECTRIC219-448-920.00

70.84 10,715.74 2,789.62 26,034.26 36,750.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

70.84 10,715.74 2,789.62 26,034.26 36,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

17,672.02 (7,380.25)(2,789.62)7,422.25 42.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

70.84 10,715.74 2,789.62 26,034.26 36,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
90.93 3,335.49 0.00 33,456.51 36,792.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 12/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES248-000-402.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY248-000-412.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANT - MDOT248-000-548.00

282.78 (91.39)8.04 141.39 50.00 INTEREST248-000-665.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DDA DONATIONS UNSPECIFIED248-000-674.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STURGEON DONATIONS248-000-674.01

188.77 (2,663.00)0.00 5,663.00 3,000.00 SUMMER MUSIC SERIES248-000-674.02
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIREWORK DONATIONS248-000-674.03
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 REIMBURSEMENT248-000-676.00

100.00 (4,200.00)0.00 4,200.00 0.00 REFUNDS/REBATES248-000-687.00
103.33 (10,000.00)0.00 310,000.00 300,000.00 PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF BONDS248-000-696.00

75.55 103,545.61 8.04 320,004.39 423,550.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVENUE CLOSING OFFSET248-999-599.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

75.55 103,545.61 8.04 320,004.39 423,550.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE DDA248-000-968.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 728
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 ADMINISTRATION248-728-702.00
0.00 154.00 0.00 0.00 154.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY248-728-709.00

677.00 (2,884.98)0.00 3,384.98 500.00 SUPPLIES248-728-752.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES FOR STURGEON248-728-752.01

1,693.86 (71,723.58)0.00 76,223.58 4,500.00 PROFESSIONAL/CONTRACTUAL248-728-801.00
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 ACCOUNTING FEES248-728-801.01
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 MAIL/POSTAGE248-728-851.00

14.29 3,000.00 0.00 500.00 3,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION248-728-880.00
72.73 1,500.00 0.00 4,000.00 5,500.00 SUMMER MUSIC SERIES248-728-880.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIREWORKS248-728-880.02
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLICATIONS248-728-900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING248-728-910.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS248-728-915.00
67.32 179.76 36.51 370.24 550.00 ELECTRIC248-728-920.00
14.97 12,330.00 0.00 2,170.00 14,500.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE248-728-934.00
0.00 14,746.00 0.00 0.00 14,746.00 CONTINGENCIES248-728-941.00
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 LAND IMPROVEMENTS248-728-974.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STURGEON IMPROVEMENTS248-728-974.01

96.67 1,000.00 0.00 29,000.00 30,000.00 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT248-728-991.00
101.83 (604.37)0.00 33,604.37 33,000.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT248-728-992.00

35.89 266,746.83 36.51 149,353.17 416,100.00 Total Dept 728



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 13/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures
Dept 999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXPENSE CLOSING OFFSET248-999-999.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

35.89 266,746.83 36.51 149,353.17 416,100.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,290.62 (163,201.22)(28.47)170,651.22 7,450.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

35.89 266,746.83 36.51 149,353.17 416,100.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.55 103,545.61 8.04 320,004.39 423,550.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 14/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

94.24 12,091.38 0.00 197,908.62 210,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES271-000-403.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY271-000-412.00

150.00 (50.00)0.00 150.00 100.00 GRANTS - GENERAL271-000-503.00
104.61 (213.92)2,471.20 4,853.92 4,640.00 STATE AID271-000-540.00

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 PENAL FINES271-000-541.00
100.00 (8,847.50)0.00 8,847.50 0.00 GRANTS - LIBRARY (CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS)271-000-541.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS271-000-566.00
124.65 (492.95)400.60 2,492.95 2,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - MISC. FEE271-000-626.00
73.00 270.00 180.00 730.00 1,000.00 NON-RESIDENT FEES271-000-629.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS - BOOK SALES271-000-642.00

69.11 231.65 152.76 518.35 750.00 FINES - BOOK271-000-655.00
93.20 543.62 2,917.84 7,456.38 8,000.00 INVESTMENT INTEREST271-000-665.01

1,195.10 (219.02)0.00 239.02 20.00 INTEREST INCOME271-000-665.02
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVIDENDS271-000-666.00

782.88 (6,828.77)68.14 7,828.77 1,000.00 DONATIONS - PRIVATE271-000-674.01
105.76 (172.88)715.21 3,172.88 3,000.00 DONATIONS-FRIENDS OF LIBRARY271-000-674.04
119.89 (915.91)4,427.62 5,521.91 4,606.00 ENHANCEMENT GRANTS  COMMUNITY271-000-684.00
100.00 (586.72)0.00 586.72 0.00 REFUNDS/OVERPAYMENTS271-000-687.00

92.38 19,808.98 11,333.37 240,307.02 260,116.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVENUE CLOSING OFFSET271-999-599.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

92.38 19,808.98 11,333.37 240,307.02 260,116.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 790 - LIBRARY

73.02 22,989.93 2,622.25 62,210.07 85,200.00 WAGES - FULL TIME271-790-702.00
76.92 10,384.60 1,730.77 34,615.40 45,000.00 LIBRARY SALARY271-790-703.00
87.43 1,068.74 333.02 7,431.26 8,500.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY271-790-709.00
59.38 325.00 260.00 475.00 800.00 EMPLOYER MESC271-790-710.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME PAY271-790-713.00

115.53 (155.28)586.70 1,155.28 1,000.00 INSURANCE - HOSPITALIZATION271-790-719.00
83.33 150.00 75.00 750.00 900.00 HEALTH CARE SAVING271-790-724.00
62.80 1,673.89 31.00 2,826.11 4,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-790-750.00
34.73 652.72 0.00 347.28 1,000.00 MAKERSPACE SUPPLIES271-790-750.01
54.15 458.49 0.00 541.51 1,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES271-790-751.00
74.30 1,799.24 0.00 5,200.76 7,000.00 BOOKS - ADULTS271-790-752.00
101.79 (7.17)20.00 407.17 400.00 PERIODICALS271-790-752.01
45.57 544.27 0.00 455.73 1,000.00 DVD271-790-752.02
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 REFERENCE271-790-752.03

182.52 (2,062.98)2,627.84 4,562.98 2,500.00 LARGE PRINT MATERIAL271-790-752.04
35.48 1,935.49 0.00 1,064.51 3,000.00 YOUNG ADULT BOOKS271-790-752.05
72.19 556.17 0.00 1,443.83 2,000.00 JUNIOR BOOKS271-790-752.11
73.11 134.46 0.00 365.54 500.00 GAMES/PUZZLES271-790-752.12
87.45 376.39 0.00 2,623.61 3,000.00 CHILDREN BOOK271-790-752.13
91.74 908.42 529.44 10,091.58 11,000.00 E-RESOURCES271-790-752.14
74.64 507.22 715.21 1,492.78 2,000.00 LIBRARY OF THINGS271-790-752.15
95.57 66.50 0.00 1,433.50 1,500.00 COMPUTER AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES271-790-754.00
216.48 (2,912.11)0.00 5,412.11 2,500.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL271-790-801.00



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 15/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures

73.11 1,210.02 0.00 3,289.98 4,500.00 FACILITY CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE271-790-805.00
77.42 112.90 208.04 387.10 500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-FDN271-790-809.00
72.45 151.53 0.00 398.47 550.00 COMMUNICATIONS271-790-850.00
71.61 993.73 0.00 2,506.27 3,500.00 MAIL/POSTAGE271-790-851.00
99.32 6.80 0.00 993.20 1,000.00 INTERNET & WEBSITE271-790-852.00
61.42 771.58 0.00 1,228.42 2,000.00 TRANSPORTATION271-790-860.00
88.13 949.53 375.00 7,050.47 8,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION - PROGRAMMIN271-790-880.00
84.90 906.25 0.00 5,093.75 6,000.00 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING271-790-900.00
73.33 200.00 0.00 550.00 750.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING271-790-910.00
88.02 419.19 1,235.60 3,080.81 3,500.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES271-790-915.00
56.44 653.43 0.00 846.57 1,500.00 SEWER O & M271-790-917.00
88.50 690.08 449.30 5,309.92 6,000.00 ELECTRIC271-790-920.00
62.95 741.08 0.00 1,258.92 2,000.00 NATURAL GAS271-790-921.00
84.35 2,248.94 0.00 12,117.06 14,366.00 REPAIRS & MAINT. LAND & BUILDING271-790-930.00
53.08 2,346.20 0.00 2,653.80 5,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT271-790-931.00
55.15 2,690.97 0.00 3,309.03 6,000.00 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENT271-790-933.00
64.26 893.42 0.00 1,606.58 2,500.00 INSURANCE271-790-935.00
16.05 251.85 0.00 48.15 300.00 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE271-790-937.00
74.53 636.87 311.35 1,863.13 2,500.00 RENTALS271-790-940.00
209.20 (545.98)0.00 1,045.98 500.00 COMPUTER SERVICES271-790-948.00
10.32 179.37 0.00 20.63 200.00 MEL REPLACEMENT271-790-956.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 BUILDING ADDITIONS & IMPROVEMENTS271-790-975.01
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT271-790-977.00

71.71 707.20 0.00 1,792.80 2,500.00 OFFICE EQUIP & FURNITURE271-790-980.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LONG TERM DEBT271-790-990.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST271-790-992.00

77.41 58,758.95 12,110.52 201,357.05 260,116.00 Total Dept 790 - LIBRARY

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXPENSE CLOSING OFFSET271-999-999.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

77.41 58,758.95 12,110.52 201,357.05 260,116.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (38,949.97)(777.15)38,949.97 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.41 58,758.95 12,110.52 201,357.05 260,116.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92.38 19,808.98 11,333.37 240,307.02 260,116.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 16/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 282 - ARPA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS ARPA282-000-528.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT282-101-977.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA PAY ELECTIONS282-262-704.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY282-262-709.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS

Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINT. LAND & BLDG.282-265-930.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA PREMIUM PAY282-301-702.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY282-301-709.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT282-301-931.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLES282-301-981.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 336 - FIRE PROTECTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT282-336-977.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE PROTECTION

Dept 446 - ROADS STREETS BRIDGES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA ROAD IMPROVEMENTS282-446-801.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 446 - ROADS STREETS BRIDGES

Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA PREMIUM PAY PARKS282-751-702.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY282-751-709.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 17/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 282 - ARPA FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 282 - ARPA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 18/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 502 - BOAT LAUNCH
Revenues
Dept 000

81.02 3,036.63 523.00 12,963.37 16,000.00 BOAT LAUNCH FEES502-000-653.00
100.00 100.00 0.00 (100.00)0.00 CASH OVER OR SHORT502-000-689.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN502-000-699.00

80.40 3,136.63 523.00 12,863.37 16,000.00 Total Dept 000

80.40 3,136.63 523.00 12,863.37 16,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 756 - BOAT LAUNCH

48.00 260.00 0.00 240.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES502-756-752.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 BOAT LAUNCH CONTRACTED SERVICES502-756-801.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEES502-756-809.00

40.32 596.83 31.08 403.17 1,000.00 ELECTRIC502-756-920.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINT. LAND & BLDG.502-756-930.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOAT LAUNCH LEASE502-756-940.00

18.38 2,856.83 31.08 643.17 3,500.00 Total Dept 756 - BOAT LAUNCH

18.38 2,856.83 31.08 643.17 3,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

97.76 279.80 491.92 12,220.20 12,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.38 2,856.83 31.08 643.17 3,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
80.40 3,136.63 523.00 12,863.37 16,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 502 - BOAT LAUNCH:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 19/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

743.34 (382,104.92)0.00 441,498.65 59,393.73 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS590-000-451.00
100.00 (295,907.05)0.00 295,907.05 0.00 GRANT REVENUE PHASE 1590-000-502.00
100.00 (2,844,000.00)0.00 2,844,000.00 0.00 GRANT REVENUE USDA PHASE 1590-000-502.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE CONTRIB FOR LAND590-000-548.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER GRANT FUNDS590-000-569.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOCAL CONTRIBUTION FOR LAND590-000-581.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES RENDERED590-000-626.00

433.33 (80,000.00)32,000.00 104,000.00 24,000.00 SEWER HOOK-UP/BENEFIT FEE590-000-628.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SOM CONTRACT590-000-642.00

102.87 (4,824.39)43,822.73 172,953.39 168,129.00 FEES OPERATING590-000-651.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RRI FEES590-000-651.01

90.47 666.99 0.00 6,333.01 7,000.00 FINES590-000-658.00
110.10 (75.77)0.00 825.77 750.00 INTEREST590-000-665.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVIDENDS590-000-666.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURC590-000-674.00

100.00 (5,909.61)0.00 5,909.61 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS590-000-676.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS/OVERPAYMENTS590-000-687.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN590-000-699.00

1,493.19 (3,612,154.75)75,822.73 3,871,427.48 259,272.73 Total Dept 000

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVENUE CLOSING OFFSET590-999-599.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

1,493.19 (3,612,154.75)75,822.73 3,871,427.48 259,272.73 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 536 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER HOURLY590-536-702.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY - SEWER590-536-709.00

82.21 1,690.30 0.00 7,809.70 9,500.00 LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES590-536-751.00
53.70 138.89 70.05 161.11 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-536-752.00
87.53 7,850.95 0.00 55,089.05 62,940.00 OPERATIONS CONTRACT590-536-801.00
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 MISC PROFESSIONAL590-536-801.01
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 O & M ADDITIONAL SERVICES590-536-801.02

100.00 (228.00)0.00 228.00 0.00 SEWER DEPT CONTRACTED SERV590-536-801.03
117.81 (1,336.02)0.00 8,836.02 7,500.00 LEGAL, PERMITS590-536-802.00
50.89 982.25 0.00 1,017.75 2,000.00 LAB ANALYSIS590-536-805.00
83.11 1,098.15 200.20 5,401.85 6,500.00 LOCATING SERVICE & MISS DIG590-536-806.00
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 BIOSOLID LAND590-536-807.00

42.06 1,019.80 0.00 740.20 1,760.00 FEES590-536-809.00
66.79 199.24 40.01 400.76 600.00 INTERNET590-536-852.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT590-536-861.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLICATIONS590-536-900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING590-536-916.00

85.09 6,263.60 4,241.72 35,736.40 42,000.00 ELECTRIC590-536-920.00
100.00 (794.31)100.40 794.31 0.00 NATURAL GAS590-536-921.00

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINT. LAND & BLDG.590-536-930.00
55.30 24,587.14 3,772.16 30,412.86 55,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT590-536-931.00
170.27 (527.00)0.00 1,277.00 750.00 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENT590-536-933.00
106.08 (152.00)0.00 2,652.00 2,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-536-935.00



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 20/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREATMENT FACILITY RENTALS590-536-940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMPUTER SERVICES590-536-948.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE PARK SEWER590-536-967.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE590-536-968.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS590-536-975.00

100.00 (3,149.00)0.00 3,149.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT590-536-977.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMPUTER & OFFICE EQUIP590-536-980.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SOFTWARE590-536-984.00

70.07 65,643.99 8,424.54 153,706.01 219,350.00 Total Dept 536 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS

Dept 901 - CIP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS590-901-970.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 901 - CIP

Dept 906
0.00 63,000.00 0.00 0.00 63,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT590-906-992.00

63.56 16,717.00 0.00 29,155.00 45,872.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT590-906-993.00
100.00 (24,194.31)0.00 24,194.31 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT PHASE I590-906-993.01
100.00 (2,234.19)0.00 2,234.19 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT PHASE II590-906-993.02

51.05 53,288.50 0.00 55,583.50 108,872.00 Total Dept 906

Dept 966
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT590-966-995.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 966

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXPENSE CLOSING OFFSET590-999-999.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

63.76 118,932.49 8,424.54 209,289.51 328,222.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,311.35 (3,731,087.24)67,398.19 3,662,137.97 (68,949.27)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

63.76 118,932.49 8,424.54 209,289.51 328,222.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,493.19 (3,612,154.75)75,822.73 3,871,427.48 259,272.73 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 21/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOOK-UP FEES591-000-628.00
100.00 (4,400.00)4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 FEES OPERATING591-000-651.00

100.00 (4,400.00)4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (4,400.00)4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 536 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-536-752.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER DEPT CONTRACTED SERV591-536-801.03

100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 LEGAL, PERMITS591-536-802.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT591-536-977.00

100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 Total Dept 536 - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS

100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (4,350.00)4,400.00 4,350.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (4,400.00)4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 22/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 703 - CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN703-000-699.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 703 - CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 23/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 860 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
Revenues
Dept 000

100.00 (87,749.03)0.00 87,749.03 0.00 SPEC ASSESSMENT860-000-451.00
0.00 71,665.00 0.00 0.00 71,665.00 PROSPECT/CHIPPEWA BEACH860-000-451.01
0.00 17,592.00 0.00 0.00 17,592.00 WAHBEE860-000-451.02
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NABANOIS860-000-451.03

24.96 187.61 0.00 62.39 250.00 INTEREST INCOME860-000-665.00
0.67 6,132.58 0.00 41.55 6,174.13 INTEREST-CHIPPEWA BEACH860-000-665.01
0.00 2,987.81 0.00 0.00 2,987.81 INTEREST-WAHBEE860-000-665.02
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURC860-000-674.00
0.00 29,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN860-000-699.00

68.81 39,815.97 0.00 87,852.97 127,668.94 Total Dept 000

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REV CLOSING OFFSET860-999-599.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

68.81 39,815.97 0.00 87,852.97 127,668.94 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 450 - ROAD AND STREET DETAIL

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NABANOIS PUBLICATIONS860-450-900.03
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS AND REBATES860-450-964.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NABANOIS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS860-450-989.03

200.00 (4,062.58)0.00 8,125.16 4,062.58 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT860-450-993.00

200.00 (4,062.58)0.00 8,125.16 4,062.58 Total Dept 450 - ROAD AND STREET DETAIL

Dept 906
100.00 0.00 0.00 242,000.00 242,000.00 BOND PAYMENT860-906-992.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 242,000.00 242,000.00 Total Dept 906

Dept 966
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT860-966-995.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 966

Dept 999
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXP CLOSING OFFSET860-999-999.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 999

101.65 (4,062.58)0.00 250,125.16 246,062.58 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 24/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 860 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

137.06 43,878.55 0.00 (162,272.19)(118,393.64)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

101.65 (4,062.58)0.00 250,125.16 246,062.58 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
68.81 39,815.97 0.00 87,852.97 127,668.94 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 860 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 25/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 901 - ASSETS
Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BLDG901-000-968.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - ELECTIONS901-262-968.05

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS

Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE901-265-968.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 265 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Dept 567 - CEMETERY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BLDG CEMETERY901-567-968.03

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 567 - CEMETERY

Dept 595 - AIRPORT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - AIRPORT901-595-968.04

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 595 - AIRPORT

Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE901-751-968.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 901 - ASSETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TUSCARORA TWP 26/26Page:05/08/2025 01:01 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 902 - ASSETS
Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - POLICE902-000-968.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE902-301-968.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 902 - ASSETS:

1,542.75 (4,332,787.81)66,269.20 4,069,035.66 (263,752.15)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

75.85 979,719.48 96,150.10 3,076,465.60 4,056,185.08 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
188.41 (3,353,068.33)162,419.30 7,145,501.26 3,792,432.93 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 05/08/2025 02:24 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

CHECK DATE FROM 03/28/2025 - 05/08/2025

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank POOL GENERAL - ALL

137.50 ALERUS FINANCIAL188(E)04/24/2025
4,494.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MESC191(E)04/07/2025

281.65 UPTIME TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT192(E)04/03/2025
848.83 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE193(E)04/25/2025
253.20 GOOGLE WORKSPACE194(E)05/02/2025
226.10 GOOGLE WORKSPACE195(E)05/02/2025
159.90 ANAVON TECHNOLOGY GROUP3625203/28/2025

3,050.13 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET CARD3625303/28/2025
1,761.75 CONSUMERS ENERGY3625403/28/2025

514.43 DAWSON BRACE3625503/28/2025
207.15 GANNETT MICHIGAN LOCALIQ3625603/28/2025
17.27 GREAT LAKES ENERGY3625703/28/2025

12,801.11 MUNICIPAL EMP. RETIREMENT3625803/28/2025
136.93 PRESQUE ISLE ELEC. COOP.3625903/28/2025
461.76 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY3626003/28/2025
122.61 VERIZON WIRELESS3626103/28/2025

105,859.45 GRAND TRAVERSE CONSTRUCTION3626203/28/2025
949.60 PERFORMANCE ENGINEERS, INC.3626303/28/2025
300.00 ADAMS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT SERVICES3626704/11/2025
544.46 ANAVON TECHNOLOGY GROUP3626804/11/2025
181.57 AUTO VALUE INDIAN RIVER3626904/11/2025
90.00 CHEBOYGAN COUNTY TREASURER3627004/11/2025

7,462.58 CONSUMERS ENERGY3627104/11/2025
V0.00 VOID3627204/11/2025
V0.00 VOID3627304/11/2025

525.00 CONTROL SOLUTIONS INC3627404/11/2025
100.40 DTE ENERGY3627504/11/2025
27.60 EMMET COUNTY3627604/11/2025

6,118.35 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL/NORTHERN A-13627704/11/2025
6,077.28 HARRELL'S LLC3627804/11/2025

60.56 INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE3627904/11/2025
64.00 IPRINT TECHNOLOGIES3628004/11/2025

3,059.33 KCI 3628104/11/2025
2,000.00 KIRK & HUTH, P.C.3628204/11/2025
1,985.86 KNIGHT CLEANERS & RESTORATION3628304/11/2025

120.00 LEIGH ANN SOCHA3628404/11/2025
488.00 M&M PLUMBING3628504/11/2025

13,870.00 MEAD & HUNT3628604/11/2025
3,079.04 PNC VISA3628704/11/2025

105.07 POLLARD'S QUICK LUBE3628804/11/2025
535.00 SCREENGRAPHICS3628904/11/2025
60.00 TAMMY KAUFFMAN3629004/11/2025
200.20 USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC3629104/11/2025
122.61 VERIZON WIRELESS3629204/11/2025

V24.99 INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE3629304/11/2025
1,300.50 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS3629404/11/2025

123.87 AUTO VALUE 3629504/17/2025
831.58 BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO3629604/17/2025
113.21 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE3629704/17/2025
93.48 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT3629804/17/2025

1,495.54 CIVIC PLUS3629904/17/2025
20.00 CONSUMER REPORTS3630004/17/2025
257.93 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC - TRASH3630104/17/2025
92.14 INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE3630204/17/2025
586.70 KELSEY RUTKOWSKI3630304/17/2025
31.00 MICRO MARKETING LLC3630404/17/2025
529.44 MIDWEST TAPE LLC3630504/17/2025

1,235.60 NORTHLAND LIBRARY COOPERATIVE3630604/17/2025
473.00 SCREENGRAPHICS3630704/17/2025
715.21 SWEETWATER MUSIC INSTRUMENTS3630804/17/2025
173.05 VANS BUSINESS MACHINE3630904/17/2025
375.00 VCTINYFARM3631004/17/2025
75.00 4 FRONT CREDIT UNION3631604/21/2025

13,163.17 MESSA3631704/21/2025
V137.50 MUNICIPAL EMP. RETIREMENT3631804/21/2025
V544.70 ANAVON TECHNOLOGY GROUP3631904/25/2025
V1,051.93 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET CARD3632004/25/2025

1,268.30 CONSUMERS ENERGY3632104/25/2025
17.27 GREAT LAKES ENERGY3632204/25/2025
208.04 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP3632304/25/2025
139.64 PRESQUE ISLE ELEC. COOP.3632404/25/2025
461.76 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY3632504/25/2025
439.68 TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP3632604/25/2025
544.70 ANAVON TECHNOLOGY GROUP3632704/28/2025

1,051.93 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET CARD3632804/28/2025
316.54 CONSUMERS ENERGY3632905/02/2025
173.73 GORDON TEMPLE JR3633005/02/2025
45.06 INDIAN RIVER LUMBER & HARDWARE3633105/02/2025



CHECK REGISTER FOR TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 05/08/2025 02:24 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

CHECK DATE FROM 03/28/2025 - 05/08/2025

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

138.30 VANS BUSINESS MACHINE3633205/02/2025

POOL TOTALS:

205,950.65 Total of 73 Disbursements:

1,759.12 Less 6 Void Checks:
207,709.77 Total of 79 Checks:



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025 

05/08/2025 12:18 PM Check Register Report For Tuscarora Township Page 1 of 3

Open0.00234.34266.00 AYOTTE, KYLIE H          36311POOL04/24/2025

Open0.003,290.763,290.76MESSA          36312POOL04/24/2025

Open0.00141.38141.38MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT          36313POOL04/24/2025

Open0.00620.00620.00UMB BANK, F/B/O PLANMEMBER          36314POOL04/24/2025

Open0.00360.00360.00FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE          36315POOL04/24/2025

Cleared143.680.00163.08 FISHER, SUSAN          DD2624POOL04/24/2025

Cleared583.880.00737.74 DRALLE, KAREN M         DD2625POOL04/24/2025

Cleared143.680.00163.08 HUTCHISON, JONATHAN T         DD2626POOL04/24/2025

Cleared791.580.00939.69 MAVES, TRUDY          DD2627POOL04/24/2025

Cleared169.430.00192.31 WEBB, DAWN M         DD2628POOL04/24/2025

Cleared801.070.00939.69 DECKER, LAURA L         DD2629POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,904.800.002,400.00 GREEN, CHRIS          DD2630POOL04/24/2025

Cleared844.440.001,072.31 SMITH, LORI C         DD2631POOL04/24/2025

Cleared169.430.00192.31 VALLANCE, RACHEL G         DD2632POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,728.460.002,168.27 KEIPERT, R DOUGLAS         DD2633POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,797.100.002,461.60 MYERSON, JANET C         DD2634POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,852.840.002,589.08 CHAMBERLAIN, WALTER C.          DD2635POOL04/24/2025

Cleared2,044.380.002,840.24 BLUMKE, BRANDON D.          DD2636POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,691.030.002,389.60 DIEHL, CHRISTOPHER V         DD2637POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,935.920.003,153.60 TEMPLE, JR, GORDON M.          DD2638POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,610.720.002,296.00 BRACE, DAWSON          DD2639POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,622.060.002,281.20 GOMEZ, OMAR          DD2640POOL04/24/2025

Cleared2,205.130.002,509.08 ANDERSON, MICKELO M         DD2641POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,999.070.002,509.08 LALONDE, STACY A         DD2642POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,412.910.002,479.21 JOHNSON, JEFFREY A.          DD2643POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,453.160.002,115.38 SCHOFIELD, DOUGLAS D         DD2644POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,319.350.001,538.46 RADLE JR, THOMAS J.         DD2645POOL04/24/2025

Cleared947.520.001,327.86 RENAUD, DENNIS E         DD2646POOL04/24/2025

Cleared1,395.510.001,730.77 RUTKOWSKI, KELSEY J         DD2647POOL04/24/2025

Cleared793.130.001,003.00 LINTZ, SANDRA L         DD2648POOL04/24/2025



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025 

05/08/2025 12:18 PM Check Register Report For Tuscarora Township Page 2 of 3

Cleared727.600.00905.25 ERDMANN, LORETTA          DD2649POOL04/24/2025

Cleared394.680.00448.00 STRADLING, ANTIONETTE          DD2650POOL04/24/2025

Open0.009,650.329,650.32INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE         EFT687POOL04/24/2025

Open0.00253.85253.85MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SERVICES         EFT688POOL04/24/2025

Open0.00260.00260.00MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SERVICES         EFT689POOL04/24/2025

Open0.001,729.911,729.91STATE OF MICHIGAN         EFT690POOL04/24/2025

Open0.00620.00620.00UMB BANK, F/B/O PLANMEMBER          36264POOL04/10/2025

Open0.00823.971,165.50 RENAUD, DENNIS E          36265POOL04/10/2025

Open0.00141.38141.38MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT          36266POOL04/10/2025

Cleared143.670.00163.08 FISHER, SUSAN          DD2598POOL04/10/2025

Cleared263.190.00355.50 DRALLE, KAREN M         DD2599POOL04/10/2025

Cleared143.670.00163.08 HUTCHISON, JONATHAN T         DD2600POOL04/10/2025

Cleared791.590.00939.69 MAVES, TRUDY          DD2601POOL04/10/2025

Cleared169.420.00192.31 WEBB, DAWN M         DD2602POOL04/10/2025

Cleared801.080.00939.69 DECKER, LAURA L         DD2603POOL04/10/2025

Cleared991.600.001,200.00 GREEN, CHRIS          DD2604POOL04/10/2025

Cleared844.430.001,072.31 SMITH, LORI C         DD2605POOL04/10/2025

Cleared169.420.00192.31 VALLANCE, RACHEL G         DD2606POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,728.460.002,168.27 KEIPERT, R DOUGLAS         DD2607POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,720.850.002,413.60 MYERSON, JANET C         DD2608POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,722.280.002,470.10 CHAMBERLAIN, WALTER C.          DD2609POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,917.500.002,708.80 BLUMKE, BRANDON D.          DD2610POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,689.080.002,439.60 DIEHL, CHRISTOPHER V         DD2611POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,935.920.003,153.60 TEMPLE, JR, GORDON M.          DD2612POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,570.720.002,296.00 BRACE, DAWSON          DD2613POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,580.530.002,279.20 GOMEZ, OMAR          DD2614POOL04/10/2025

Cleared2,059.870.002,389.60 ANDERSON, MICKELO M         DD2615POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,868.160.002,389.60 LALONDE, STACY A         DD2616POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,304.710.002,389.60 JOHNSON, JEFFREY A.          DD2617POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,453.180.002,115.38 SCHOFIELD, DOUGLAS D         DD2618POOL04/10/2025



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025 

05/08/2025 12:18 PM Check Register Report For Tuscarora Township Page 3 of 3

Cleared1,319.340.001,538.46 RADLE JR, THOMAS J.         DD2619POOL04/10/2025

Cleared1,395.510.001,730.77 RUTKOWSKI, KELSEY J         DD2620POOL04/10/2025

Cleared793.120.001,003.00 LINTZ, SANDRA L         DD2621POOL04/10/2025

Cleared471.660.00572.39 ERDMANN, LORETTA          DD2622POOL04/10/2025

Cleared740.040.00840.00 STRADLING, ANTIONETTE          DD2623POOL04/10/2025

Open0.008,738.018,738.01INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE         EFT681POOL04/10/2025

Open0.00253.85253.85MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SERVICES         EFT682POOL04/10/2025

Open0.00260.00260.00MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SERVICES         EFT683POOL04/10/2025

Open0.001,572.841,572.84STATE OF MICHIGAN         EFT684POOL04/10/2025

Open0.00239.78239.78INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE         EFT685POOL04/09/2025

Open0.0049.5349.53STATE OF MICHIGAN         EFT686POOL04/09/2025

63

8

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

62,071.5629,239.92113,274.94Number of Checks:  071Totals:



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Treasurer Report 

  



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  Bank Reconciliations status  

SUMMARY:  Bank Reconciliations status  

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  None 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

BANK:

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR TUSCARORA TWP 1/1Page: 05/08/2025 01:21 PM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

FROM 07/01/2024 TO 04/30/2025

Ending
Balance

04/30/2025
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

07/01/2024DescriptionFund

869,267.94 1,123,068.31 1,651,304.32 341,031.93 GENERAL FUND101

(25,638.11)388,523.13 375,064.05 (12,179.03)FIRE FUND206

1,025,507.66 1,651,539.81 2,039,506.04 637,541.43 POLICE FUND207

20,713.71 42,210.66 49,188.44 13,735.93 STREET LIGHTING FUND219

289,741.78 532,131.81 681,126.22 140,747.37 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY248

525,599.23 281,712.30 357,477.72 449,833.81 LIBRARY FUND271

1,226.93 0.00 0.00 1,226.93 ARPA FUND282

140,152.35 743.17 12,963.37 127,932.15 BOAT LAUNCH502

46,382.36 7,720,751.03 7,337,290.63 429,842.76 SEWER FUND590

4,350.00 50.00 4,400.00 0.00 WATER FUND591

404,607.09 12,056,505.53 11,836,124.12 624,988.50 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND703

(13,450.08)337,656.25 324,206.17 0.00 IMPREST PAYROLL FUND704

(109,257.94)489,593.01 331,820.82 48,514.25 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT860

3,179,202.92 24,624,485.01 25,000,471.90 2,803,216.03 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reports 

  





Airport 



DDA 



  FOIA 
 
 
  1 requests 



 Library 



Parks Commission 



Police 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Old Business 

  

















Tax Abatement Program Information 
Tuscarora Township 

3546 S. Straits Highway 

P.O. Box 220 

Indian River, MI 49749 

Phone: 231.238.0970 

 

Tuscarora Township has adopted a tax abatement program to encourage development in the “River 
to River” area of the DDA District along Straits Highway.  Please review the following information to 
determine if your project could qualify for an abatement.   
 
Summary for developers about Commercial Redevelopment and Rehabilitation tax abatement 
districts.   
A map showing the current Commercial Redevelopment and Rehabilitation tax abatement districts 
in Tuscarora Township 
Tuscarora Township’s tax abatement policy 
A more comprehensive summary from the MEDC of the Commercial Redevelopment Act 
A more comprehensive summary from the MEDC of the Commercial Rehabilitation Act 
 
 
Tuscarora Township Tax Abatement Policy: 
In order for the Township Board of Trustees to consider such abatements through PA 210 of 2005 
(Commercial Rehabilitation Act): 
1) The proposed project must be included within a Commercial Rehabilitation District established 
in advance by the Township.  
2) The proposed project must fall within the scope and provisions of PA 210 of 2005 (Commercial 
Rehabilitation Act).  
3) The proposed project must result in improvements aggregating to more than 10 percent of the 
true cash value of the property at commencement of the project.  
4) The proposed project must feature a total investment of at least $100,000 excluding land 
purchase.  
5) The proposed project must feature an investment in the building facade of at least $40,000, with 
a highly noticeable improvement in that facade.  
6) The proposed project must be consistent with the Townships goals, development priorities, 
master plan, county zoning codes, and must not create a hardship on public resources, including, 
but not limited to, parking, or result in a detriment to the local economy.  
7) The proposed project must result in a commercial activity operating from the building 
immediately upon the conclusion of the project.  
8) The applicant must be willing to sign an agreement establishing terms through which the 
abatement certificate could be rescinded if aspects of the agreement are not met by the applicant. 
9) The proposed project must a) be reviewed and approved first by the Tuscarora Township 
Downtown Development Authority, which shall provide a report to the Tuscarora Township Board 
of Trustees including the executed application and architectural documents and its 
recommendations, b) have an approved site plan or special use permit issued by Planning and 
Zoning, final site plan must be  as approved by the DDA.    
 



Abatement terms will be granted to successful applicants based on the cumulative total of the 
following:  
1) One year of abatement for at least $100,000 in total investment, plus  
2) One year of abatement for at least $40,000 in façade investment, plus  
3) One year if at least 25% of total materials/labor expense is provided by businesses located 
within Township limits.  
4) No abatement periods can exceed those allowed in the Act through which the abatement is 
granted. 
 
Abatement period for projects will be determined according to the scoring criteria after review by 

the Tuscarora Township Board of Trustees  

1a.  Number of full-time (40 hours per week) non-seasonal jobs created and/or retained within 
Tuscarora Township with this project: 
 

Number of jobs Retained Created 
1-5 5 points 10 points 

6-10 10 points 20 points 

11-20 15 points 30 points 

21 & over 20 points 40 points 

 
 
1b.  Wages: of jobs times the current statewide median wages created by this project  

Example: 5 jobs x median wage of $22.57 = a total of $112.85 
 

Total Dollars Points 

$50 to $100 5 

$101 to $200 10 

$201 to $250 15 

$251 and up 20 

 
 
1c.  Incorporation of residential housing (cannot be used as short-term rentals) 
 

Number of Units Retained Created 
1-5 5 points 10 points 

6-10 10 points 20 points 

11-20 15 points 30 points 

21 & over 20 points 40 points 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2a.  Cost of construction for new facilities  
 

$151,000- $300,000 5 points 

$301,000-$450,000 10 points 

$451,000-$600,000 15 points 

$601,000-$750,000 20 points 

$751,000 - $1,000,000 25 points 

Over $1,000,000 30 points 

 
 
 

Or 
 

2b.  Cost of renovation as a percentage of taxable personal property and the true cash value of the 
building and property at the commencement of restoration. 

 
10 - 19% 5 points 
20 - 29% 10 points 
30 - 44% 15 points 
45 - 59% 20 points 
60 - 74% 25 points 
75 - 99% 35 points 

100% or more  40 points 
 
 
 
 
 

Installation of an automatic fire sprinkler system in all new or 
rehabilitated areas  

5 points 

Significant beautification of project site beyond zoning requirements 10 points 

A technically qualified engineer or architect certifies that energy saving 
devices, material and/or design have been incorporated into the 
renovation or new construction which exceeds minimum applicable 
cost requirements 

5 points 

Use of solar or other renewable energy technology 5 points 

 
 

Total number of allowable points  205 

Total awarded points for this application: _____ 

 

 

 



 

Terms of abatement 

Points Additional Years of Abatement 
25-50 1 

51-100 2 
101-150 3 
151-204 4 

205 5 
 

Each abatement project will be reviewed every two years to determine if the abatement criteria are 

being maintained.  Abatement may be terminated or reduced if project commitments are not being 

met.   

Nothing within this policy shall imply or suggest that the Tuscarora Township Board is under 
any obligation to provide tax abatements to any applicant, regardless of the extent to which 
an applicant is able to meet the provisions contained herein. Certificates for abatement 
under the Acts referenced in this policy are granted by the State Tax Commission, which 
may deny such certificates even if approved by the Township Board. This policy, supported 
by the Tuscarora Township Downtown Development Authority, was adopted by the 
Tuscarora Township Board on (date needed) 
 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  Sturgeon Statue  

SUMMARY:  Township commissioned Mr. Ben Hinmon, to create a Sturgeon Statue. We 
have met with Mr. Hinmon and we anticipate the statue to be finalized and installed later 
summer 2025.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  $3,375, due upon completion as per contract 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  Airport Insurance Claim (Tokio Marine) 

SUMMARY:  Tokio Marine HCC, has approved coverage of the proposed repairs to the 
Campbell-Pratt Airport bathroom, due to the burst pipe and resulting water damage. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  $1,000, deductible. The deductible has been satisfied via 
deduction from the Knight Cleaners & Restoration bill, by Tokio Marine. The bill was 
$1,985, subject to the $1,000 deductible. Tokio paid TT-MI $985, TT-MI paid Knight 
Cleaners $1,985 on 4/9/2025. 

A depreciation temporary withholds of $2,890.41, which is recoverable upon completion of 
the repairs and submission of a final bill. 

Reimbursement from Tokio Marine enroute in the amount of $19,471.66. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Informational, discussion. 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



A member of the Tokio Marine HCC group of companies 
 

 

May 6, 2025 

Trudy Maves  Email:  supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com    
Tuscarora Township 

Claim #:  MTP-24-13247 
Insured:   Tuscarora Township 
Policy#:   M24MTP80889-05 
Date of Loss:  1/6/2025 
Description:  Pipe froze and burst in the bathroom at Campbell-Pratt airport terminal causing water 

damage. 

Dear Ms. Maves, 

Tokio Marine HCC  Public Risk Group is the Claims Administrator for US Specialty Insurance Company 
(USSIC) and the Michigan Township Participating Plan which insures Tuscarora Township. The below 
provides a breakdown of payment for this claim. 

Repair Cost  Adjusters Estimate $ 22,362.07 

Mitigation (Knight Cleaners & Restoration) $ 1,985.86 

Total Claim $ 24,347.93 

   Less Recoverable Depreciation $ (2,890.41) 

   Less Previous Payment $ (985.86) 

   Less Deductible:  $ (1,000.00) 

Payment: $ 19,471.66 

If your contractor provides an estimate for the repairs that is higher than the estimate provided, please 
forward a copy of your  estimate to us for review prior to the work being started. Also, if the 
contractor finds additional damage while the work is being completed, and you would like us to consider 
those additional repairs as part of this loss, the contractor must stop the repairs, and you should contact 
us immediately. 

Recoverable deprecation was taken off the estimate as a temporary holdback of funds. Once the repairs 
have been completed, please forward the final invoice.  We will then issue payment for the recoverable 
depreciation. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter or further information that you would like to present for our 
review, please feel free to contact me at 248-371-3083. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Sharon Woods, AIC 
Sr. Claims Adjuster 
swoods@tmhcc.com 

cc:  Municipal Underwriters of MI, Inc.  (Via Email Only) 

 

Tokio Marine HCC Public Risk Group
1441 W. Long Lake Road, Suite 150
Troy, Michigan 48098 
Telephone 248.371.3100 or 800.225.6561
Facsimile 248.371.3091 



ffi ffiffirJMe
W coHpoHATruN

To:

Subject

From:

Date:

Campbell-Pratt Municipal Airport

Clerk @ Tuscarora Township

Work requested at Airport

Rob Baller

2-24-25 i ', J .l it" i

Provide all materials and labor for the aforementioned project as follows:

Scope:

c /2" Drywall hang and flnish to level 4.

. lnsulation as needed.

. Blocking as needed for bathroom accessories.

. Drywall prime and 2 coats of paint.

. Underlayment on subfloor.

. Glue down Luxury Vinyl Plank flooring.

. Vinyl base throughout.

o New doors, jambs, and trims throughout.

. New door hardware for new doors.

. New window trims throughout.

Total: $15,093.00

Clarifications:

. We assume access to clean water, power, and lights.

. Pricing rncludes all taxes.

. Work to be completed dunng normal working hours. M-F

. Holiday, weekend, and overtime work excluded.

. Review and mutual acceptance of contracl along with terms and conditions will be required

. Pricing good for 30 days.

e Bathroom and pressure tank room doors figured as Mastercraft Hardwood Flush Prehung.

. Closet door figured as Mastercraft Hardwood Flush Bi-Fold.

. Kwikset Polo Bed/Bath knobs.

o MastercrafL lll16 x 2-'14 Primed Colonial Casing 356 figured for trim.

o Flooring colr:r TBD.

. Vinyl base oolor TBD.

. Paint colors TBD.

lf you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at231-947-2811 or rballer@boumacorp.com

(-ORPOP,ATi: OiFI,:F 4i 31

Tl,\ViRSI L- iT / Ci-i:tCl

iiocer B Cla{fea- 3ivi St

l:l;l3 i,lcrineri-r l,tar Dnve

Gralo Rapid< Ml .i95.18 p 61

rra';er;. Ctry ili a9665 p 231
ijiluTirjlOfi) (r)r,ll

MTP24-13247



316125,12"43 PM

Jrlr\JIli: ttumorno

-'t 

1!ll'!! l*li'l T

Hello, this is your estimate
Location: 5893 0naway Road, lndian River, Ml, 49749

Campbell Pratt Airport Ptumbing Prolect

Your Price

$7,251.75

Portal

PROJ ECT I D

0

Summary

Situation, The greeting center at the airport had a line freeze and break and the water ran for a

Project Plumbing

Campbell Pratt Airport Plumbing Project

Your Price

56,879.00

https:i/esttmate.myservicetitan.com/estimate/02Pxa-koblGVSHd32gjB 1rZsikPyfu77375509 112

MTP- 24-13247



316125.12:43 PM Portal

Permit 1

County Me'charrical Permit

Subtotat

Tax

Total

Your Price

s282.75

s7,161.75

$90.00

s7,251.75

https://estimate.myservicetitan.com/estrmate/02Pxa-koblGVSHd32gjB 1rZsikPyfu77375509 2t2



Es
!1 :*. 14 'it :l

:i' s eE EUepy:. il ,. 'EI;
:J;^*r

=l-p-,;:o ; "r EH::j.;\J-r'Jfl.=
-t; *.1 i I,--r --*a ?',utQ*! ;.s frg*ltii.iT :,8 *.On:-,i H I 's , o'a+* o_k5 Ua)Y ",:-; G".ro.llpEds si, -fr 

EfiEfi;, l,S- Eg 'jt +- o
ii*rEq *4 ;: o;=e.CIi:;HIE ilE * gE:
{;"iis;ft.o*cr.r {.-" f C.r ,O fr , f ffi 5 8:"i s r E : i-) , y F1 h H -a

Etr(ai: "H-:9 -i Ei ;"SE
fifl;".::dEli : r, p i,: -"_: D H "q ,n o_ *=,JU!'t)F il :i E rj E?fr;*Y*[ TfiE E .; EE,S,, Lr ! rn 1.. trt ;- l:-i F {it i

*F.,=8: =lt,:.: -it ? -* +o*'l *** X EL::: f i! '; H q o rj'Fylr!:l; :.); t' E r, S JoE,
;1 l, a ; l.t .;.: L - ii L *'-'u;::*)t ;EF 

="1-,J-," e € fifi5i, Y;r,;Y :;; ; :j'.! E "E ,-i-SE=;r;, -i:' .t'- t' 5 cr',- il Y "* t::;;:j[u iii H ;;E H g [!Ea_ 5. rq u.r * L.r ft y F .! ?, a L !.,1 r .*J:v g g;Y tb E ?qLX*i:*-':; t 7 *; _{ fi5S 0E (r ef Eq'Ii,rr,.,il! bF.g I lr::: ;: E [f*B!ur_Iirr/.]_i:"{'-;F-;;'+ts-l-CJ,I-._u5 ,t ts - t: - " Ii r A uc-g c + E q'E E
EI:'3E Etii E *:-l ilfiHh:" t'$xE,
fr,r,'r i i, t,] il; H T,*'*!t i++no {: }-r I
,:l rn ". :.r-t _:";; -r ,s i l"l { tT *i S Z H :-E t=:Ir3;i ;-.,T;, t E;'n fr;; rt:*:lll ! H:'Efi,=,,,, HA fr-lu p l+jE\; ;IS,ntun.(r fi *,H,[H
(.., u H;: l *; ; i: fi.^ l: li ^ -j .:*, 1..:-.,,r' cr tr$ q'J c
_c ; :- .- ur (j ,Q $ o c r, )r .:: u ri . * fll $ f.i .H L: g E :-L ,, f u r,.;;{r *E# I l;:frii,;",;i}; t #}Ery
A fi "r.j- i I Lr rr c,*: E L) c = 'r,:rv i-r r"r Ii fr T E -E E.i;-;..*l \.;:,il g: i f t:,i_f ,,::j'-"- s, YilE;:; '1' 'r i::l ;.i '; "i,i ii 5,::.,-i :i:l -i # ft- :; H <7 !_ j::, il * +
-l L : l:i .:- 1i r', ;i ";i c1 rL I) L)'- *: t ',

^ ilj ;:; lEI i ,:,"j.i-]-, ,1, -1,";'1,-1,'l*i,"i, I iEg#,
)



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  WWTP Water Well Pump 

SUMMARY:  See Tokio insurance letter. Subject to $5,000 deductible. No payment enroute 
from insurance.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  $1,915. ($1795 + $120 hoist to pull pump) 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



A member of the Tokio Marine HCC group of companies 

 

 
  
 
May 6, 2025 
 
 
 
Trudy Maves  Via email:  supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com  
Tuscarora Township 
 
Re: Claim No: MTP-24-14099 
 Insured: Tuscarora Township  
 Program: Michigan Township Participating Plan  
 Carrier: U.S. Specialty Insurance Company 
 Policy No: M24MTP80889-05 
 Effective Date: July 1, 2024 to July 1, 2025 
 Date of Loss: April 8, 2025 

 Description: Pump at the treatment plant damaged by power surge / 
Equipment Breakdown. 

 
Dear Ms. Maves,  
 
Tokio Marine HCC – Public Risk Group administers insurance claims on behalf of U.S. Specialty 
Insurance Company (“USSIC”) and the Michigan Township Participating Plan (“MTPP”) which 
insures Tuscarora Township. This correspondence will acknowledge receipt of the above-stated 
claim in which the Township found damage to a pump at the treatment plant after power was 
restored to the area following an ice storm. It has been determined that the cause of the 
damage was a power surge.  
 
Coverage for this claim falls under the equipment breakdown policy which has a $5,000 
deductible. Since the damage does not exceed the deductible, we will be unable to make any 
payments for this claim. 
 
Coverage for this claim was reviewed pursuant to your policy number, M24MTP80889-05, with 
the effective policy period of July 1, 2024 to July 1, 2025.  The property deductible is $1,000 and 
the Equipment Breakdown deductible is $5,000. Your policy contains the Building and Personal 
Coverage Form Public Entity, PKGPRH0004 2024, which states in part:  
 

BUILDING AND PERSONAL PROPERTY COVERAGE FORM 
PUBLIC ENTITY 

 
Various provisions in this policy restrict coverage.  Read the entire policy carefully to determine 
rights, duties and what is and is not covered. 

Throughout this policy, the words “you” and “your” refer to the Named Insured shown in the 
Declarations.  The words “we,” “us” and “our” refer to the Company providing this insurance. 

Other words and phrases that appear in quotation marks have special meaning.  Refer to 
SECTION H ⎯ DEFINITIONS. 

 

 

Tokio Marine HCC – Public Risk Group 
1441 W. Long Lake Road, Suite 150 
Troy, Michigan 48098 
Telephone 248.371.3100 or 800.225.6561 
Facsimile 248.371.3091 

mailto:supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com


Page 2 
May 6, 2025 
 

 

A member of the Tokio Marine HCC group of companies 

 

SECTION A ⎯ COVERAGE 

We will pay for direct physical loss of or damage to Covered Property at the premises described 
in the Declarations caused by or resulting from any Covered Cause of Loss. 
 

1. Covered Property 

Covered Property, as used in this Coverage Form, means the type of property described in 
this section, A.1., and limited in A.2., Property Not Covered, if a Limit of Insurance is shown 
in the Declarations for that type of property. 

a. Building, meaning the building or structure described in the Declarations, including: 

(1) Completed additions; 

(2) Fixtures, including outdoor fixtures; 

(3) Permanently installed: 

(a) Machinery; and 

(b) Equipment; 

(4) Personal property owned by you that is used to maintain or service the building or 
structure or its premises, including: 

(a) Fire extinguishing equipment; 

(b) Outdoor furniture; 

(c) Floor coverings; and 

(d) Appliances used for refrigerating, ventilating, cooking, dishwashing or laundering; 

(5) If not covered by other insurance: 

(a) Additions under construction, alterations and repairs to the building or structure; 

(b) Materials, equipment, supplies and temporary structures, on or within 1,000 feet 
of the described premises, used for making additions, alterations or repairs to the 
building or structure. 

* * * 
 

3. Covered Causes of Loss 

When Special is shown in the Declarations, Covered Causes of Loss means RISKS OF 
DIRECT PHYSICAL LOSS unless the loss is: 

b. Excluded in Section C., Exclusions; or 

c. Limited in Section D., Limitations. 

* * * 

SECTION C ⎯ EXCLUSIONS 

 
* * * 

 

2. We will not pay for loss or damage caused by or resulting from any of the following: 
 

* * * 



Page 3 
May 6, 2025 
 

 

A member of the Tokio Marine HCC group of companies 

 

 a. Artificially generated electric current, including electric arcing, that disturbs 
electrical devices, appliances or wires. 
 
But if artificially generated electric current results in fire, we will pay for the loss or 
damage caused by that fire. 

* * * 

d. (1)  Wear and tear; 
 

(2) Rust, corrosion, fungus, decay, deterioration, hidden or latent defect or any quality in 
property that causes it to damage or destroy itself; 

 
* * * 

(6) Mechanical breakdown, including rupture or bursting caused by centrifugal force. 

But if mechanical breakdown results in elevator collision, we will pay for the loss or 
damage caused by that elevator collision; 

* * * 
 

 
This claim was submitted to us for damage to a pump at the treatment plant after power 
was restored following an ice storm. Our investigation has determined that this damage 
was caused by a power surge. 
 
Pursuant to the above-stated policy insuring agreement and exclusions, the property policy 
does not insure against damage caused by power surge. Exclusion 2. states we will not pay for 
loss or damage caused by or resulting from 2.a. Artificially generated electric current; and 
2.d.(6) Mechanical breakdown. 
 
We sent the claim to Travelers to review for coverage under Equipment Breakdown. Travelers 
confirmed that a covered breakdown had occurred. However, the replacement cost for the 
equipment is $4,644.95, which is below the $5,000 deductible for Equipment Breakdown. 
 
Please take note of the following language found within the BM R0 01 7 11 Equipment 
Breakdown Protection Coverage Form which states in part: 
 

* * * 
 

D.  Deductibles 
 

1.  Application of Deductibles 
 

We will not pay for loss or damage resulting from any “One Breakdown” until the 
amount of covered loss or damage exceeds the deductible shown in the Equipment 
Breakdown Protection Schedule for each applicable coverage. We will then pay the 
amount of covered loss or damage in excess of the deductible, up to the applicable 
Limit of Insurance. 

 
* * * 

 
 
Since the total cost to diagnose and repair the damage does not exceed the deductible for 
equipment breakdown; and the property policy excludes loss caused by power surge; we will be 
unable to consider any payment for this claim. 
 



Page 4 
May 6, 2025 
 

 

A member of the Tokio Marine HCC group of companies 

 

USSIC trusts that Tuscarora Township understands our coverage position. If the Township has 
any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. Similarly, if the Township 
believes that USSIC is incorrect in any respect or wish to bring any matter to our attention, 
please do not hesitate to do so. USSIC is prepared to consider additional information and 
reassess its position should the circumstances so warrant. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call our office at 248-371-3083. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sharon Woods, AIC 
Sr. Claims Adjuster   
swoods@tmhcc.com 
 
cc: Municipal Underwriters of Michigan 
 

mailto:mkoll@tmhcc.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

New Business 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  BS&A Stripe Connected Account Agreement 

SUMMARY:  Contract to accept digital media (cc) payments 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  TBD 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Treasurer 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



I ntegrated Payments Addendum

ThisAddendum(,,Addendum,,)supple@ententeredintobyandbetween
BS&ASoftware,LLC("Bs&A")andthe(,,customer,,)together
with the BS&A Customer Terms and Conditions (.otteairety;f'e ngrtunr"nfl, uffective on the date of
the Customer signature.

Payment processing services accessible through an integration with BS&A's platform are provided by
BS&A's designated payment processor, as BS&A may designated from time to time ("processor,,). As of
the effective date of this Addendum, the Processor is Stripe, lnc. ("Stripe"). This Addendum will apply if
Customer sets up an account with the Processor (with Stripe as processor, such account is referred to
herein as the "stripe Connected Account"), to receive payment processing services from processor
("Payment Processing Services") through such integration. Capitalized terms used but not defined here
will have the meanings given to them in the Agreement or in the Stripe Agreements (defined below).

1. Payment Processing Services

1.1 Processor Agreements. As of the effective date of this Addendum, use of the payment
Processing Services is subject to the Stripe Connected Account Agreement, the Stripe privacv policv, and
other terms and conditions of Stripe, as each may be updated or modified by Stripe from time to time
(collectively, the "stripe Agreements"), Customer may not use any Payment processing Services until
Customer agrees to the Stripe Agreements, and by agreeing to this Addendum, Customer expressly
(a) accepts and agrees to the Stripe Agreements, and (b) authorizes BS&A to capture Customer,s
electronic or digital acceptance of the Stripe Agreement and provide proof of such acceptance to Stripe
as may be requested by Stripe. Customer understands that the Stripe Agreements are solely between
Customer and Stripe, and the Payment Processing Services are provided solely by Stripe. BS&A is not a
party to the Stripe Agreements, has no control over the Payment Processing Services and the Stripe
Agreements, and will have no liability under the Stripe Agreements or in any way relating to the
Payment Processing Services. Customer is responsible for checking for applicable updates to the Stripe
Agreements from time to time, and any use by Customer of the Payment processing Services following a
change to the Stripe Agreements shall constitute acceptance of such change.

t.2 Customer lnformation and onboarding. Customer willfollow the onboarding procedures and
policies provided by BS&A and Stripe (as may be amended from time to time), and Customer will
provide all requested information. All information provided by Customer to BS&A must be truthful and
accurate. Customer acknowledges that Processor has the ultimate decision whetherto approve
Customer for the Payment Processing Services.

1.3 Transaction Processing and Settlement. Transactions are processed by processor, not BS&A.
Stripe (or its partner banks) will settle Transaction proceeds to Customer's designated bank account in
accordance with the Stripe Agreements. Customer acknowledges and agrees that its processed
transactions may be deposited into to a pooled account held for the benefit of Customer and other
customers of BS&A held at any financial institution so that such funds may be combined and aggregated
with other funds that are ultimately settled to Customer by such financial institution. Customer
understands and agrees that BS&A does not process, receive, or hold Customer funds at any time and
that BS&A is not a bank, money transmitter, or other money services business (as such terms are
defined by the Bank Secrecy Act or any state law). To the extent BS&A is deemed to hold or receive
funds (constructively or otherwise) of any customer of Customer at any point in time, Customer hereby
irrevocably appoints BS&A as its non-fiduciary agent for the limited purpose of collecting, receiving,
holding, and settling funds from Customer's customer (the cardholder) on Customer's behalf. ln such

-1,-



event, such funds shall be deemed received by Customer upon receipt by BS&A and shall satisfy the
cardholder's obligation to Customer in connection with the transaction for the goods or services sold by
Customer. lf BS&A fails to remit such funds to Customer, Customer's sole recourse for such event is
solely against BS&A and not against the cardholder or the cardholde/s financial source.

L.4 Data Usage and Sharing. Customer authorizes BS&A to (a) access and receive data relating to
Customer's Stripe Connected Account (as such term is defined in the Stripe Agreements), including
transaction and usage data and other data about the Stripe Connected Account; (b) share data regarding
the Stripe Connected Account, related activity and other Customer data with Stripe in connection with
the Payment Processing Services; and (c) issue instructions to Stripe regarding Transactions and funds
processed by Stripe. Customer agrees to complete and submit any additional authorization forms or
other such documentation as requested by BS&A or Stripe.

2, Payment Terms

2.7 Fees. The fees for the Payment Processing Services will be as set forth in Schedule A of this
Addendum and will be automatically debited by BS&A via ACH from the depository account designated
by Customer that is on file with BS&A ("Customer Account"). Customer hereby authorizes BS&A,
Processor, their fina ncia I institutions and any of their assignees to collect a mou nts owed u nder this
Addendum (including, but not limited to, the fees forthe Payment Processing Services set forth on
Schedule A and any liabilities arising under this Addendum) by debiting funds from the Customer
Account ("ACH Debit Authorization"), All payments are non-refundable, lf Customer fails to make any
payment when due (or any ACH Debit of the Customer Account is returned or rejected for any reason),
late charges will accrue as permitted pursuant to Section 7.1of the Agreement. For clarity, any fees or
payment terms that may be posted on Stripe's website for Stripe's direct customers are not applicable.
All fees are exclusive of any applicable taxes, unless otherwise provided. Customer agrees that all ACH
transactions authorized pursuant to this authorization comply with all applicable laws and with the
Network Rules (including the Nacha Operating Rules). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the
Agreement, fees for the Payment Processing Services can be amended upon thirty days notice to
Customer,

2.2 Disputes. lf Customer believes that there is an error in any statement provided by BS&A or any
information reported by BS&A regarding a Transaction, or any error made in the amount of a payment
or settlement, Customer must notify BS&A within thirty (30) days of Customer's receipt of the statement
or payment containing the error or it will waive such claim,

2.3 Tax Reporting. BS&A may send documents to Customer and the lnternal Revenue Service (lRS)
or other tax authority for Transactions processed using the Payment Processing Services. BS&A may
have tax reporting responsibilities in connection with the Payment processing Services such as an
lnternalRevenue Service report on Form 1099-K (which reports Customer's gross transaction amounts
each calendar year to the IRS), or state or other taxing authority requirements. Customer acknowledges
that BS&A or Stripe (as determined in their sole discretion) will report the total amount of transactions
received by Customer in connection with the Payment Processing Services each calendaryear as
required by the taxing authorities. Customer will cooperate with BS&A and Stripe in providing accurate
and complete tax repofting information, including any other information that may be required by the
taxing authorities to fulfiltax reporting described herein. Customer represents and warrants that all
information that it submits for tax reporting purposes is complete and accurate to the best of its
knowledge, and that BS&A and Stripe may rely on all such information submitted by Customer.
Customer agrees that neither Stripe nor BS&A will be liable for any penalty or other damages stemming
from any 1099-K form that is issued incorrectly if it comports with the information provided by

-2-



Customer, and neither Stripe nor BS&A will have any obligation to verify the legal name or tax tD
numberfor reporting purposes. Customer understands and agrees that BS&A and Stripe may submit tax
reporting information exactly as provided by Customer. Notwithstanding the foregoing, BS&A or Stripe
may in their sole discretion investigate or validate any tax reporting information or other information
submitted by Customer.

2.4 Electronic Delivery of Tax Documents. In connection with the tax reporting activities described
above, Customer may elect to receive electronic delivery of the referenced tax-related documents from
BS&A or Stripe, including through BS&A's platform or another online portal whereby Customer can
access and download the applicable statements. lf Customer elects to receive tax documents
electronically, it will provide such consent by clicking an "l Accept" or similar button or checking a box
captioned with acceptance and consent language ("Tax E-Delivery Consent"). The Tax E-Delivery
Consent will remain in effect until withdrawn by Customer, The Tax E-Delivery Consent may be printed
or downloaded. lf Customer does not specifically consent to the electronic delivery of tax-related
documents, Customer will receive paper copies of all required tax-related documents, including Form
1099-K. BS&A or Stripe will notify Customer once the applicable tax forms become available via the
email address BS&A has on file for Customer.

3. Compliance

3.1 Laws and Rules. Customer agrees to comply at all times with all applicable laws and regulations
as well as the rules and regulations of all applicable payment networks ("Network Rules"), including
industry standards such as the Payment Card lndustry Data Security Standards ("pCl-DSS"), Additional
data protection standards and policies which Customer must comply with are set forth in the Stripe
Agreements. Furthermore, Customer acknowledges and agrees that it is fully responsible for all acts and
omissions of its employees, contractors, and agents and will ensure their compliance with all laws and
Network Rules as well as Customer's other obligations under this Addendum and the Stripe Agreements.

3.2 Custome/s Business, Customer understands that any transactions involving Customer's goods
or services which are processed through the Payment Processing Services pursuant to this Addendum
("Transactions") are between Customer and its customer (the cardholder), and any issues relating to a
Transaction are solely between Customer and the cardholder, Customer is solely responsible for all
liabilities associated with Customer's payment processing activity and use of the payment processing
Services, including without limitation with respect to chargebacks, refunds, identity theft, fraud and any
assessments or fees imposed by Stripe, a sponsor bank, the card networks or any third party, Customer
is responsible for determining what, if any, taxes apply to the goods and services Customer provides to
its cardholders and the payments Customer makes or receives, and it is Customer's responsibilityto
collect, report and remit the correct tax to the appropriate tax authority. Customer will comply with any
and all applicable tax laws, including those in connection with Transactions.

3.3 Prohibited Activities. Customer will not use the Stripe Connected Account for any activity
prohibited by Stripe, including but not limited to those activities listed in the section of Stripe Services
Agreement titled "Services Restrictions" or those activities listed in the Stripe Restricted Businesses List.
Customer shall not use the Payment Processing Services to conduct a Restricted Business or transact
with a Restricted Business. Customer may not use the Payment Processing Services in breach of the
Connected Account Agreement or for any activity that applicable law or the Stripe Agreements prohibit.

3.4 Fraud Monitoring. BS&A and Stripe may monitor Transactions for the purpose of determining
fraudulent activity and whether Customer is in good standing, Such monitoring if conducted, will be for
the benefit of BS&A and/or Stripe only. BS&A does not have any obligation to monitor Transactions on

-3-



Customer's behalf. Based on BS&A's methods, which are subject to change without notice, BS&A may
decide to suspend Customer's access to the Payment Processing Services, or in other ways limit
Customer's privileges to the extent BS&A deems necessatry or useful to prevent fraud or losses. Without
limiting the foregoing, BS&A may delay, in its sole discrettion, or at the direction of Stripe sending
instructions on Customer's behalf if BS&A reasonably believes that Customer's instructions may involve
fraud or misconduct, or violate applicable law, rule, regulation, order, this Addendum, or other
applicable BS&A or Stripe policies, as determined by BS&r\ or Stripe in their sole and absolute discretion.

3.5 Cardholder Fee Programs. lf Customer elects to inrpose a fee on cardholders with respect to
Transactions (including a surcharge for credit cards, a convenience fee, service fee or othersimilartype
of fee) or implement a discount based on the type of payment method used for a Transaction (including
cash, check, or ACH) (collectively, "Cardholder Fee Program"), Customer must first seek approval from
BS&A. Customer is solely responsible for its compliance with all applicable Network Rules and all present
and future federal and state laws and regulations relating to any such Cardholder Fee program and any
required consumer disclosures related thereto. Although BS&A may, in its discretion, assist Customer
with disclosures and practices relating to such Cardholder Fee Programs, BS&A's provision or approval of
any materials or practices shall not be deemed a confirmartion that such materials or practices comply
with the Network Rules or applicable law and shall not in any way relieve Customer from its
responsibility to ensure that all program materials and practices comply with the Network Rules and
applicable law. Customer must provide BS&A with at least at thirty (30) days prior written notice before
implementing (or announcing publicly that it intends to implement) any Cardholder Fee program that
would be considered a surcharge program under the Netvvork Rules.

4. Chargebacks

4.1 Chargebacks. lf BS&A determines in its sole discretion that Customer is incurring excessive
chargebacks, BS&A may establish controls or conditions governing Customer's use of the payment
Processing Services, including without limitation, by (a) establishing new fees, (b) instructing Stripe to
require a reserve, (c) instruct Stripe to delay payouts, and,/ss. (d) terminating this Addendum and access
to the Payment Processing Services. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, for any
Transaction that results in a chargeback, BS&A may direct the withholding of the chargeback amount
and any associated fees. Customer authorizes BS&A to deduct or debit the amount of any chargeback
and any associated fees, fines, or penalties assessed by a third party, from Customer's Account or offset
from any amounts otherwise due to Customer. Further, if BS&A reasonably believes that a chargeback is
likely with respect to any Transaction, BS&A may instruct litripe to withhold the amount of the potential
chargeback from payments otherwise due to Customer until such time that: (a) a chargeback is
assessed, in which case BS&A will retain the funds; (b) the period of time under applicable law or Rule by
which the cardholder may dispute the Transaction has exprired; or (c) BS&A determines that a
chargeback on the Transaction will not occur, in which case BS&A will instruct the release of the
withheld funds to Customer. lf BS&A is unable to recover I'unds related to a chargeback for which
Customer is liable, BS&A may set off or debit Customer's hccount for the full amount of the applicable
chargeback, or, if BS&A is unable to do so, Customer shall pay BS&A the amount of such chargeback and
any associated fees, fines or penalties immediately upon demand. Customer will pay all costs and
expenses, including without limitation attorneys'fees, other legal expenses, and handling fees incurred
by or on behalf of BS&A in connection with the collection of all chargebacks. This section will survive
termination of this Addendum. Additional chargeback ternrs and requirements are set forth in the Stripe
Agreements.

-4-



4.2 lnvestigations. BS&A is not obligated to intervene in any dispute arising between Customer and
cardholders. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if BS&A needs to conduct an investigation
or resolve any pending dispute related to chargebacks or Transactions, Customer will assist BS&A when
requested, at Customer's expense, to investigate such Transactions, Customer will timely submit all
applicable information, documentation, or evidence related to such chargeback to BS&A, within the
timeframe instructed by BS&A, necessary for BS&A to meet card network timelines for submitting
evidence and responding to a chargeback. Customer authorizes BS&A to share information about a
chargeback with the cardholder, the cardholder's financial institution and Customer's financial
institution in order to investigate or mediate a chargeback. BS&A will request necessary information
from Customerto contest the chargeback. lf a chargeback dispute is not resolved in Customer's favor by
the card network or issuing bank or Customer chooses not to contest the chargeback, BS&A may recover
the chargeback amount and any associated fees. Customer acknowledges that its failure to assist BS&A
in a timely manner when investigating a Transaction, including providing necessary documentation
within the time period specified in BS&A's request, may result in an irreversible chargeback. BS&A will
charge a fee as set forth in the applicable price schedule for mediating or investigating chargeback
disputes, in addition to any other chargeback fees set forth in this Addendum or the Agreement, if
applicable. BS&A reserves the right to change such fee at any time. lf BS&A reasonably suspects that the
Customer's access to the BS&A platform or Payment Processing Services has been used for an
unauthorized, illegal, or criminal purpose, Customer gives BS&A express authorization to (but
understands that BS&A is not obligated to) share information about Customer and any Transactions with
law enforcement.

5. Liability

5.1 lndemnification.

5.1.1 ln addition to the indemnification obligations under the Agreement, Customer will
indemnify and hold harmless BS&A and its officers, affiliates, and representatives from and
against any and all losses, damages, claims, assessments, chargebacks, fees, and other
amounts incurred arising out of or in any way related to: (a) Customer's breach of any of its
representations, warranties or covenants in this Addendum; (b) the Stripe Agreements or
Customer's use of the Payment Processing Services, including all activity on Customer's
Stripe accounU (c) Customer's violation or non-compliance with any applicable law, rule,
regulation, order, or Network Rules (including non-compliance of PCI-DSS); (d) all Merchant
Losses (as defined in the Stripe Agreements); (e) Customer's implementation of a

Cardholder Fee Program; and (f) Customer's gross negligence or willful misconduct.

5,t.2 ln addition to the indemnification obligations underthe Agreement, BS&A will indemnify
and hold harmless Customer and its officers, affiliates, and representatives from and against
any and all losses, damages, claims, and other amounts incurred resulting from third party
claims to the extent directly and solely arising out of: (a) BS&A's breach of any of its
representations, warranties or covenants in this Addendum; (b) BS&A's violation or non-
compliance with any applicable law, rule, regulation, or order; and (c) BS&A's gross
negligence or willful misconduct.

5,2 Limitation of Liability, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, IN No EVENT SHALL BS&A,
ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES, OR AGENTS, BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY
OTHER PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECI INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY
DAMAGES, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANry, CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR ANY
OTHER LEGAL THEORY, AND WHETHER OR NOT BS&A IS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH

-5-



DAMAGES. EXCEPT FOR BS&A'S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 5,7.2,TO THE FULLEST

EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL BS&A'S TOTAL CUMULATIVE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF

OR RELATED TO THIS ADDENDUM EXCEED IN THE AGGREGATE THE TOTAL FEES CUSTOMER PAID TO

BS&A UNDER THtS ADDENDUM tN THE SrX (6) MONTHS TMMEDTATELY PRECEDING THE EVENT GIVING

RISE TO THE LIABILIW. THE EXISTENCE OF MULTIPLE CLAIMS WILL NOT ENLARGE THIS LIMIT. BS&A'S

LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH ITS INDEMNIry OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 5.1..2, SHALL NOT

EXCEED IN THE AGGREGATE THE TOTAL FEES CUSTOMER PAID TO BS&A UNDER THIS ADDENDUM IN

THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS tMMEDTATELY PRECEDTNG THE EVENT GTVTNG R|SE TO THE LTABTLTTY. FOR

THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, CUSTOMER AGREES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ANY ASSESSMENT, FINE,

PENALTY, FEE, OR OTHERWISE IMPOSED BY STRIPE, A BANK, A CARD NETWORK OR A GOVERNEMNT

AGENCY OR REGULATOR WILL BE DEEMED TO BE A DIRECT DAMAGE AND NOT INDIRECT,

CONSEQU ENTIAL, OR I NCIDENTIAL.

5.3 Force Majeure. BS&A is not responsible for any delay or failure in performing its obligations
under this Addendum, in whole or in part, for any cause or circumstance outside its reasonable control,
including, without limitation:fires, floods, storms, earthquakes, civil disturbances, disruption of
telecommunications, pandemics, transportation, utilities, services or supplies, governmental action,
computer viruses, corruption of data, failures of Processor or other third party provider, DDoS or other
computer attacks, incompatible or defective equipment, software, or services, or otherwise.

6. Term and Termination

5.1 Term. This Addendum will be effective on the date that BS&A approves Customer for the
Payment Processing Services and will continue for one (1) year ("lnitial Term") unless earlier terminated
in accordance with this section, This Addendum will automatically renew for consecutive one (1)-year

renewal terms (each a "Renewal Term" and together with the lnitial Term, the "Term") unless either
party gives the other party written notice of non-renewal no less than sixty (60) days before the end of
the then-current Term.

6.2 Termination. This Addendum will automatically terminate upon termination of the Agreement.

6.3 Termination by BS&A. ln addition to the termination rights set forth under the Agreement,
BS&A will have the right to terminate this Addendum immediately, with or without notice, for: (a)

Customer breaches any provision of this Addendum or any Stripe Agreements; (b) Customer or its
employees and agents use the Payment Processing Services in a manner inconsistent with the intended
purpose; (c) Customer or its employees and agents violate any applicable laws or Network Rules; or
(d) BS&A is required to terminate this Addendum by Stripe, government agency, payment network, or
other regulator. BS&A will not be liable to Customer or other third party for termination of the Payment
Processing Services for any reason. Upon the termination of the Stripe Agreements or the Customer's
Stripe Connected Account for any reason, this Addendum will automatically terminate.

6.4 Effect of Termination, The termination of this Addendum will not affect any of BS&A's rights or
Customer's obligations arising under this Addendum. After termination of this Addendum and/or
Customer's Stripe account, Customershall continue to be liable for all chargebacks, refunds, fees, card
network liabilities, credits, and adjustments resulting from or relating to Transactions processed

pursuant to this Addendum. The termination of Customer's access to Payment Processing Services will
be effective immediately. Customer authorizes BS&A to notify Stripe of any termination of this
Addendum; however, Customer is responsible to manually close its Stripe Connected Account separately
in accordance with Stripe procedures.

-6-



7. General

7.1 Precedence. Any inconsistency, conflict, or ambiguity between these Addendum and the
Agreement will be resolved by giving precedence and effect to this Addendum, but only to the extent of
the inconsistency, conflict, or ambiguity. Other than as expressly amended by this Addendum, all other
provisions of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

7.2 Amendments. Except as set forth below in this section, this Addendum may only be amended
with the written consent of both parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, BS&A reserves the right to
amend this Addendum without the consent of Customer if such amendment is required to comply with
applicable laws, Network Rules or the directives of the Processor or any payment network. BS&A will use
reasonable efforts to give Customer thirty (30) days' prior notice of any such amendment, Additionally,
during the Term and upon at least 30 days' prior written notice, BS&A may amend this Addendum to
pass through increases in third party costs and fees, including but not limited tofees and assessments
charged by Stripe, payment networks, or BS&A's vendors and service providers. BS&A may amend this
Agreement other than as indicated herein, including applicable fees and rates, no less than ninety (90)
days before the end of the then-current Term.

7.3 Dispute Resolution. The dispute resolution provisions of the Agreement, including the choice of
law and venue will apply to any and all disputes or claims arising under this Addendum,

7.4 Counterparts. This Addendum may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. An electronic signature shall be accepted as an originalfor all purposes. This Addendum
may be executed and delivered by electronic means (including click-to-accept) and the parties agree
that such electronic execution and delivery will have the same force and effect as delivery of an original
document with originalsignatures, and that each party may use such electronic signatures as evidence
of the execution and delivery of this Addendum to the same extent that an original signature could be
used.

Signatu re:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Lori Smith

reasu rer

25t25

-7-



Tax E-Delivery Consent

Please read this information carefully and print or download a copy for your files.

Consent to Electronic Delivery of Tax-Related Documents

By executing the Addendum or otherwise accepting this Tax E-Delivery Consent ("Consent"), you
acknowledge that you have read and understand the terms of this Consent, and you affirmatively elect
and consent to receive tax-related documents in connection with the Payment processing Services (,,Tax
Documents"), including but not limited to IRS Form 1099-K, via electronic delivery.

This Tax E-Delivery Consent ("Consent") is effective until withdrawn in the manner described below. you
understand you will NOT receive hard (paper) copies of Tax Documents unless and untilsuch
withdrawal.

This is your copy of the Consent. Please print, download, and save a copy of this Consent for your
records.

Electronic Delivery

You agree that BS&A may deliver Tax Documents to you in any of the following ways:

(a) via email at the email address BS&A has on file for you; and/or

(b) via an online interface which allows you to view and download the Tax Documents. For example,
such interface may be provided through your account or profile on the BS&A services, if
applicable' lf Tax Documents are provided via the BS&A services or other online interface, BS&A
(or its processor or service provider, as applicable) will notify you via email once each Tax
Document becomes available.

Additional or Substitute Paper Copies

ln addition to obtaining electronic copies, you may also request paper copies of your Tax Documents by
contacting BS&A at the contact information provided below. Note that requesting a paper copy of Tax
Documents will be considered a one-time request and will not be considered a withdrawal of this
Consent. You must formally withdraw this Consent in the manner described below to begin regularly
receiving paper copies of Tax Documents on a going-forward basis.

For information that is required by law to be sent to you, including Form 1099-K and other Tax
Documents, as applicable, if BS&A receives notice that an email is undeliverable due to an incorrect or
inoperable email address, or if BS&A is otherwise unable to deliver your Tax Documents via electronic
means, BS&A will attempt to send such information via U.S. Postal Service to the mailing address BS&A
has on file for you.

Notification of Change of Tax lnformation or Email

You must notify BS&A promptly if your email address used to receive Tax Documents, notifications, or
other account information changes. You must also notify BS&A promptly of any relevant change in your
information as it appears on your Form W-9, includingyour name, address, ortaxpayer identification
number. BS&A must have such information exactly as it appears on your Form W-9 in order to properly
fill out and issue your Form 1099-K.

By agreeing to this Consent, you agree to notify BS&A promptly of any such change, by contacting BS&A
by mail or email at the contact information provided below

-8-



Withdrawal or Termination this Consent

You may withdraw this Consent at any time by providing written notice of withdrawal to BS&A by mail
or email at the contact information provided below. ln each case, you must state that you are
withdrawing consent to paperless delivery of tax-related documents, and you must provide your name
and taxpayer identification number exactly as they appear on your IRS Form w-9.

You understand that withdrawal of this Consent is prospective only; withdrawalensures that future Tax
Documents will be delivered to you in paper, but does not apply to any Tax Document that has already
been furnished to you electronically. BS&A may take up to 10 business days after receipt of your
withdrawal to process your request,

ln addition, BS&A reserves the right to terminate this Consent and stop electronic delivery of Tax
Documents at any time by giving notice to you. lf BS&A does so, BS&A will send future Tax Documents
as paper copies, via mail.

System Requirements

To access Tax Documents electronically, you need a computer system or mobile device that, at
minimum, has the following features and capabilities:

o internet access;
r browser software (at least 128-bit encryption, JavaScript enabled);
. application that can read and display pDF files;
o sufficient hardware necessary to support the above features, including sufficient storage to

download and retails files to keep a copy for your records; and
. printer (if you want to print a hard copy).

By agreeing to this Consent you certify that your computer system or mobile device meets these
hardware and softwa re requ irements.

Contact BS&A

You may contact BS&A by mail or emailto update your Form W-9 information or to withdraw this
Consent at:
BS&A Software, LLC

o 14965 Abbey Ln, Bath Twp, Mt4gg0g
. payments@bsasoftware.com

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

ori Smith

reasu rer

25125

-9-



Service Fee

Payment Processing lmplementation SO

Monthlv Account Fee 5o
Gateway SO

PCI DSS so
Tokenization SO

Chargeback / Dispute Management $o
Real-Time ACH Validation $o
Real-Time Transaction Fraud & Risk Monitoring So

Text-to-Pav 5o
IVR So

Schedule A - Payment Processing Services & Fees

Credit Card - Visa, Mastercard, Discover, American Express - Pass-Through to Payor

Online, Text, lVR, Counter Percentage Per Transaction

Utility Billing 2.95% so.so
Tax 2.80% So.so

Misc. 2.95% So.so

Credit Card - Visa, Mastercard, Discover, American Express - Absorbed by Municipality

Online, Text, lVR, Counter Percentage Per Transaction

Utility Billing 2.800/o So.so

Tax 2.80% so.so

Misc. 2.80% so.s0

ACH - Pass-Throush to Pavor

Transaction Amount Fee perTransaction

so - sr,ooo s3.00
s1",001 - s5,o0o So,oo

S5,ooi. + Srz.oo

ACH -Absorbed by Municipality
Transaction Amount Fee perTransaction

so - s1,ooo sL.so
S1,ooo - Ss,ooo S3.oo

s5,ooo + S6.oo

-10-



Stripe 5700 Terminal and Dock

Stripe 5700 Terminal

Stripe 5700 Dock

Stripe 5700 Hub

Stripe 5700 Case

Payment Type Accept Payments Using This Method
Online with BS&A Online

Text-to-Pay

IVR Phone Payments

Counter with Cash Receipting

Type Pass Through to Payor Absorbed by Municipality
Credit Card Fees - Online
Credit Card Fees - Text

Credit Card Fees - IVR

Credit Card Fees - Counter
ACH Fees - Online

ACH Fees - Text

ACH Fees - IVR

- 11-

Item Price Quantity Total

541s.00 S

S3so.oo s 350

$es.oo s
Sso.oo 5

S3s.oo S



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  KCI Contract 

SUMMARY:  KCI contract for summer tax bill. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  TBD 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Treasurer 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



 

 

                                              
Proposal 

 Bob Kramer   
 Tuscarora Township Proposal 240341. 

 PO Box 220 
Indian River, MI 49749 

Date April 14, 2025 

 Ph: 231-238-4220 Fax:   

  

 Project 

 Summer 2025 Tax Bills 
Newsletter: 8.5x11 Print Blk Ink 2 Sided on 60# Offset, Trim & Fold  
Tax Bills:  Laser Print 1 side, black ink on 20# Yellow Perfed Stock, Fold, Insert x2(Bill & NL) into 
Double Window Env, Seal, Sort & Mail First Class Presort 
 

  

 Components 

 Tax Bill, #10 DW Env, Newsletter 

  

 Quantity of 3,611 

  

 Services Quantity Setup  Rate per Price 

 **Printing - Newsletter 3,611  $159.41 /m $575.63 

 Tax Bill Set-up PDF 1  $140.00 ea $140.00 

 Pre-Press - Newsletter 2 $35.00 $35.00 ea $105.00 

 Process & Mail Tax Bills 3,611  $190.00 /m $686.09 

 Prepare Forms/Verify and/or Del. to PO 1  $12.00 ea $12.00 

       

 Total Cost for Services $1,518.72 

  

 Estimated Postage Pieces  Rate  Postage 

 1st Class/5-Digit 3,611  0.54500  $1,967.99500 

       

 Total Estimated Postage $1,967.99500 

  

 Total Estimated Project Cost 3,611 Unit Price: $0.9656  $3,486.72 

  

  
Postage must be paid in advance or on deposit with the Post Office. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote on this project. 
 

 Lauren Peterson  



 Account Manager Accepted :  
 
Tuscarora Township    ('CLIENT')  
 
By    ____________________________ 
 
Name  ____________________________ 
 
Title ____________________________ 
 
Date  ____________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 
 
THIS PROPOSAL CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE AND PARAGRAPH 1-18 ON THE BACK SIDE  



MAIL INDUSTRY TRADE CUSTOMS 
 

1. PROPOSALS:  Proposals are subject to acceptance within 90 days.  Proposals are based on the cost of labor and materials on the date of the proposal.  If changes 
occur in cost of materials, labor, or other costs prior to acceptance, or if the customer requires changes in the mailing schedule subsequent to acceptance, the right is 
reserved to change the price quoted.  Subsequent orders will be subject to price revision if required.  Proposals do not include applicable taxes, shipping costs or deliveries 
unless specifically stated.  Postage included on proposals is an estimate only.  Proposals are only valid when in writing. 
 
2. CANCELLATION:  Orders may be canceled by the customer at any time by notice in writing or via e-mail with the understanding that Kent Communications Inc. 
(KCI) will be compensated in full for any work or services performed prior to cancellation, plus the cost of any goods or services purchased for the order.   
 
3. ALTERATIONS/SPECIFICATIONS:  Prices quoted are based upon our understanding of the specifications submitted.  If there is a change in specifications or 
instructions resulting in additional costs, the work performed will be billed at the current rates, and the mailing date may be delayed. 
 
4. VERBAL ORDERS:  Written or e-mail orders are strongly recommended.  KCI may accept verbal orders; however such orders are subject to KCI’s acceptance of 
the written final specifications which customer shall deliver to KCI by fax or mail prior to the commencement of the work. 
 
5. POSTAGE:  Proposals include estimated postage only.  The customer is responsible for the payment of all postage, whether or not included in the proposals.  KCI 
will notify the customer in writing, by e-mail or verbally by telephone call as soon as reasonably possible after the actual amount of postage is known and will notify the 
customer of the date when the postage is needed in order to complete the mailing prior to the agreed upon mailing date.  KCI will make reasonable efforts to provide the 
customer with an accurate estimate of required postage; however, the customer, and not KCI, is  responsible for additional postage charges if the rate of postage changes 
for any reason including the design of the mail piece.  Payment of postage in advance is required on all orders and is the responsibility of the customer.  KCI reserves the 
right to hold mailings for which sufficient postage has not been paid or until postage payment has been verified.  The customer will provide the postage payment in 
adequate time for KCI to complete the mailing prior to the previously agreed upon mail date.   The customer is responsible for all additional postage and or shipping 
charges assessed  by the Post Office or any other shipping agent after the mailing has been mailed. 
 
6. ACCEPTANCE OF ORDER:  The customer agrees that KCI may refuse at any time to mail any copy, photographs or illustrations of any kind that in the 
management’s sole judgement believes is an invasion of privacy, is degrading, libelous, unlawful, profane, obscene, pornographic, tends to ridicule or embarrass, or is in 
bad taste, or which in the management’s sole judgement is an infringement on a trade mark, or trade name, or service mark, or copyright belonging to others. 
 
The Customer also agrees to defend and hold KCI harmless in any suit, claim, or court action brought against KCI for alleged or actual damages, costs, expenses (including 
reasonable attorney’s fees), liabilities or losses of any kind or nature resulting from the mailing for the customer, including circumstances where KCI, acting as the 
customer’s agent, uses copy, photographs, or illustrations that are or believed by others to be degrading, libelous or harmful to their reputations, images, or standing in 
the community or  an infringement on a trade mark, trade name, service mark, or copyright belonging to others, or in a suit or court action brought against KCI for actions 
of the customer’s employees which may occur as a result of any mailing. 
 
7. MAILING LISTS:  Customer’s mailing list(s) in KCI’s possession for storage or otherwise, is the exclusive property of the customer and shall be used only at the 
customers instructions.  KCI shall provide reasonable  protection against the loss of a customer’s list.  It is the customer’s sole responsibility to maintain a duplicate list 
or have the source material from which the list was compiled.  KCI shall pay for the cost of replacing such lists in the event of its systems failure, loss by fire, vandalism, 
theft or other such causes on KCI’s premises (excluding destruction of the list due to the customer’s negligence or willful misconduct), provided that the customer has a 
duplicate list or has the source material from which the list was compiled, and then only to the extent of the costs involved in replacing the lost list.  KCI shall not be 
liable for compiling such lists nor for an intangible or special value attached thereto. 
 
KCI is not responsible for the accuracy or integrity of lists or other data supplied by the customer or list broker.  Unless otherwise specified in writing in advance, all 
rented mailing lists are provided on a one-time use basis. 
 
8. MATERIALS:  KCI assumes in all proposals that all material provided will permit efficient handling on automated equipment, and meets equipment manufacturer’s 
published specifications.  Materials furnished that are within manufacturer’s specifications, but which are not up to acceptable operational standards due to poor folding, 
facing, trimming, packing, sticking together of material, insufficient leeway between enclosures and envelopes, square envelope flaps or other causes, will be subject to 
pricing at special rates.  The customer will be notified when a deficiency is discovered and approval will be obtained for handling at special rates before proceeding with 
work, and a new delivery schedule may result. 
 
KCI is not responsible for identifying errors in preprinted copy on customer-furnished materials and assumes no liability for damages resulting from the mailing of 
materials which contain erroneous information.  When performing mailings for not-for-profit customers, KCI is not responsible for content in mailed materials which 
causes a customer to lose their Nonprofit Status. 
 
All direct mail handling and processing involves spoilage.  Allowances for spoilage should be taken into consideration in ordering material.  Spoilage of up to three (3) 
percent of customer’s materials is typical.  KCI will make reasonable efforts to handle customer’s material  to prevent undue spoilage.  Nevertheless, KCI is not responsible 
for shortages of material as a result of  spoilage in processing.  All stock and materials belonging to a customer will be held and stored only at the customer’s risk, and 
the customer shall be responsible for insurance on its stock and material. 
 
Printer delivery tickets must accompany the materials delivered, and should show the number of skids or cartons, the quantity per skid or carton, and the total delivery 
quantity.  Each incoming carton or skid must bear an identity, item code, quantity and a sample clearly visible.  Each skid shall have only one material version, unless 
clearly marked and separated.  Multiple items shall not be included within a single carton, skid or container unless noted thereon and on accompanying paperwork.  KCI 
will apply a surcharge for any rework necessary for materials received not meeting these specifications. 
 
KCI accepts and may rely upon printers’ count until processing, and assumes no responsibility for shortages discovered at that time.  Additional charges will apply if  the 
customer requires the mailer to verify printer’s counts prior to processing.  Customer shall provide KCI with sufficient inventory or adequate sources of supply to meet 
anticipated demand.  Cost for back orders, delay notices, canceled orders and increased customer service resulting from out of stock conditions is to be paid by, and will 
be billed to customer. 
 
Collect shipment will be accepted only if clearance is obtained in advance, and a service charge will be added to the actual freight charges.  KCI is not responsible for the 
condition of shipped overs, unless customer has been billed for packing and/or shipping. 
 
The customer retains title to and the insurable interest in its materials.  Customer shall obtain its own insurance for loss or damage to its materials.  Customer releases, 
discharges, and holds KCI harmless from any loss or damage to customer’s material that is or should have been covered by the insurance to be provided by customer, as 



provided above.  KCI may carry insurance to protect itself against acts or negligence on the part of its employees in the normal course of business.  If specific additional 
insurance coverage is desired by customer, such coverage must be specified by agreement in writing with KCI and customer shall then provide and pay for such additional 
coverage by separate insurance or rider.  In such instances, the liability of KCI for losses will be limited to the insurance coverage provided. 
 
9. LABELS:  Labels must be within equipment manufacturers’ published specifications for labeling equipment.  For paper labels as well as those which are 
electronically generated, quoted prices assume that label placement will be in the position most advantageous to production speed, or additional charges will be billed. 
 
10. INSERTING SEQUENCE:  Effort will be made to insert material in the sequence and facing the direction the customer requests, but quoted prices assume the 
most advantageous production speeds, and specified sequence or facing may result in additional charges being billed. 
 
11. OVERAGES:  The customer must advise KCI, in advance of the performance of the order, of the disposition of overs (leftover mail pieces).  Overs may be returned 
to the customer, stored, or destroyed.  If items are stored or returned, applicable storage and delivery charges will be added.  Additionally, at KCI’s option and without 
liability to KCI, material may be automatically destroyed after 60 days if customer has failed to respond to a disposition request or failed to pay for storage starting 30 
days after the mail date.  Premium storage rates may be applied to old materials or materials for which disposition has not been designated.  KCI is not responsible for the 
condition of shipped overs. 
 
12. DELIVERY SCHEDULES:  KCI will make reasonable efforts to meet scheduled delivery and mailing date(s), but is not liable for failure to meet any requested 
delivery dates.  In addition, KCI has no control over U.S. Postal Service, United Parcel Service or common carriers’ delivery schedules and cannot guarantee when the 
mail or shipments deposited with or released to these carriers will be delivered.  The date which mail or shipments are deposited by KCI with or released to these carriers 
is the date of delivery for purposes of this contract.  
 
KCI is not responsible or liable due to delays, and all orders are accepted contingent upon, fire, accident, act of God, mechanical breakdown or other causes beyond KCI’s 
control.  Since the time element is an integral part of KCI’s business, quoted prices are based upon a specific set of time schedules for completion.  Any requested deviation 
from the schedules described or agreed upon by both parties at the time the order is placed may alter the quoted price.  Late delivery of material may delay the completion 
date of the order by a greater degree than the actual elapsed time the material is late. 
 
13. ERRORS IN MAILING:  In the event of an error or mistake by KCI resulting in an erroneous mailing, KCI, at its expense, shall remail that portion of the mailing 
that was in error, as soon as is reasonably possible after notification in writing by customer of the error or mistake.  Notwithstanding KCI’s error or mistake, the customer 
shall pay the postage for all such remailings.  The remailing is the exclusive and sole remedy of customer against KCI for such error or mistake, and is in substitution for 
all other remedies or damages, including loss of business, postage, or other consequential or incidental damages. 
 
14. DELINQUENT INVOICES:  If customer fails to timely pay KCI, KCI may, at its option, along with all other remedies available to KCI, retain the customer’s list 
or printing or other property until paid in full or sell the customers property and apply the proceeds against payment of delinquent invoices.  “Delinquent” is defined as 
“past the agreed or specified payment date.”  After suitable credit has been established, unless otherwise specified in writing by KCI, terms are net with interest as allowed 
by law applied to delinquent invoices.  Customer is responsible for any related collection costs, legal fees and interest. 
 
15. BROKER/AD AGENCY/RESELLER:  When contracting with an intermediary such as a broker, ad agency or reseller for work on behalf of their customers, the 
intermediary, as well as the customer is fully responsible to KCI for timely payment of invoices and for related collection costs, legal fees and interest.  The intermediary’s 
responsibility for payment to KCI is without regard to whether the intermediary has been paid by its customer for services rendered. 
 
16. TAXES:  All amounts due for taxes and assessments will be added to the customer’s invoice and are the responsibility of the customer.  No tax exemption will be 
granted unless official proof of the customer’s exemption is on file with KCI or such documentation accompanies the order.  If, after the customer has paid the invoice, it 
is determined that more tax is due, the customer shall promptly remit the required taxes to the taxing authority or immediately reimburse KCI for any additional taxes 
paid by KCI.  
 
17. SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY:  The Sole and exclusive remedy of customer for the breach of this agreement by KCI or any express or implied warranties 
pertaining to the mailing purchased by customer pursuant to this agreement, shall be remailing as provided in paragraph 13 above.  Alternatively KCI may, at its opinion, 
provide a full refund of the invoice price.  Customer shall notify KCI by written notice of any defect in the mailing within the period of 60 days immediately following 
the mailing.  Failure by customer to notify KCI within this 60 day period shall relieve KCI from any liability to customer as a result of the defective mailing.  The remedy 
here provided by KCI as to remailing, shall be customers sole and exclusive remedy and is expressly made in substitution of any and all remedies otherwise provided 
under the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in the state of Michigan or any other state or jurisdiction.  Under no circumstances shall KCI be liable to customer or 
any other person for any consequential, incidental, economic, direct, indirect, general or specific damages arising out of any breach of warranty, express or implied, under 
the agreement. 
 
18. STATE OF MICHIGAN:  This agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and enforced within the jurisdiction of, the state of Michigan.  Any 
suit against KCI involving this agreement shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction within the county of Kent and the state of Michigan.  
 



Performance Engineers, Inc. 
Civil  ◦  Structural  ◦  Site Design 

406 Petoskey Ave., Charlevoix, MI 49720   ◦   www.performanceeng.com   ◦   231.547.2121 

 

Memo 
To:   Trudy Maves      Date:  5-1-25 

From:   Steve Corporon 

Re:   Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - Gravity, Pay Request #6  

 

Attached for consideration by the Board of Trustees is pay request #6 from Elmer’s for the 
Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - Gravity project in the amount of $178,439.87. 
This pay request reflects all the work performed to date. 
 
After an extended winter break that was capped off by the ice storm, work resumed on April 
14.  Work during this period included the drilling of the 4-inch force main under Arthur St & 
Floyd St, electrical & plumbing work on the three lift stations and the installation of a long 
lateral to serve the Pinehurst. 
 
Preparations are currently underway for paving which is expected to be performed during the 
week of May 5 and will be followed by additional restoration work. 
 
Please advise me if you have any questions regarding this pay request. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Steve Corporon 
Performance Engineers, Inc. 

 





22-5797A
22-5797A
541012

6  From 01/28/25 to 04/28/25 04/29/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

1 1.0                      LS  $      135,000.00                135,000.00 1.00                      135,000.00                        135,000.00 100%                                      -   
2 1.0                      LS  $        50,000.00                  50,000.00 0.75                         37,500.00                          37,500.00 75%                        12,500.00 
3 1.0                      LS  $                 0.01                            0.01 0.75                                  0.01                                    0.01 100%                                      -   
4 95.0                    STA  $             680.00                  64,600.00 51.35                         34,918.00                          34,918.00 54%                        29,682.00 
5 550.0                  FT  $               11.00                    6,050.00 120.00                           1,320.00                            1,320.00 22%                          4,730.00 
6 45.0                    FT  $                 9.00                       405.00 37.00                              333.00                                333.00 82%                                72.00 
7 825.0                  SYD  $                 3.00                    2,475.00 1,667.37                           5,002.11                            5,002.11 202%                         (2,527.11)
8 20,400.0            SYD  $                 2.75                  56,100.00 15,148.00                         41,657.00                          41,657.00 74%                        14,443.00 
9 15.0                    SYD  $               17.00                       255.00 0.00                                       -                                          -   0%                              255.00 

10 30.0                    EA  $             110.00                    3,300.00 0.00                                       -                                          -   0%                          3,300.00 
11 12,200.0            SYD  $                 4.60                  56,120.00 10,655.00                         49,013.00                          49,013.00 87%                          7,107.00 
12 2,400.0              CYD  $               27.50                  66,000.00 1,661.56                         45,692.90                          45,692.90 69%                        20,307.10 
13 490.0                  SYD  $               20.00                    9,800.00 1,601.75                         32,035.00                          32,035.00 327%                       (22,235.00)
14 400.0                  CYD  $               39.00                  15,600.00 11,042.36                      430,652.04                        430,652.04 2761%                    (415,052.04)
15 250.0                  FT  $               43.00                  10,750.00 89.00                           3,827.00                            3,827.00 36%                          6,923.00 
16 300.0                  FT  $               46.00                  13,800.00 0.00                                       -                                          -   0%                        13,800.00 
17 5,100.0              FT  $               58.00                295,800.00 40.00                           2,320.00                            2,320.00 1%                      293,480.00 
18 415.0                  FT  $               75.50                  31,332.50 314.00                         23,707.00                          23,707.00 76%                          7,625.50 
19 2,050.0              FT  $               43.00                  88,150.00 1,847.00                         79,421.00                          79,421.00 90%                          8,729.00 
20 4,950.0              FT  $               52.50                259,875.00 3,290.50                      172,751.25                        172,751.25 66%                        87,123.75 
21 650.0                  FT  $               64.00                  41,600.00 300.00                         19,200.00                          19,200.00 46%                        22,400.00 
22 325.0                  FT  $             106.00                  34,450.00 600.00                         63,600.00                          63,600.00 185%                       (29,150.00)
23 100.0                  FT  $               76.00                    7,600.00 788.50                         59,926.00                          59,926.00 789%                       (52,326.00)
24 7,400.0              FT  $               63.00                466,200.00 7,067.50                      445,252.50                        445,252.50 96%                        20,947.50 
25 3.0                      EA  $        13,000.00                  39,000.00 2.80                         36,400.00                          36,400.00 93%                          2,600.00 
26 27.0                    EA  $          5,000.00                135,000.00 33.00                      165,000.00                        165,000.00 122%                       (30,000.00)
27 3.0                      EA  $      110,000.00                330,000.00 2.70                      297,000.00                        297,000.00 90%                        33,000.00 
28 1.0                      LS  $        30,000.00                  30,000.00 0.57625                         17,287.50                          17,287.50 58%                        12,712.50 
29 1.0                      EA  $          2,000.00                    2,000.00 2.00                           4,000.00                            4,000.00 200%                         (2,000.00)
30 1.0                      EA  $        11,000.00                  11,000.00 0.00                                       -                                          -   0%                        11,000.00 
31 45.0                    FT  $               95.00                    4,275.00 33.00                           3,135.00                            3,135.00 73%                          1,140.00 
32 15.0                    SYD  $             150.00                    2,250.00 0.00                                       -                                          -   0%                          2,250.00 
33 2,500.0              TON  $             116.00                290,000.00 1,562.00                      181,192.00                        181,192.00 62%                      108,808.00 
34 1.0                      LS  $      130,000.00                130,000.00 0.60                         78,000.00                          78,000.00 60%                        52,000.00 

2,688,787.51$         2,465,142.31$               -$                             2,465,142.31$                 92% 223,645.20$                  

CULV, REM, LESS THAN 24 INCH
CURB AND GUTTER, REM
HMA, SURFACE, REM

SEWER, HDPE (DR-11), 4 INCH DRILLED

Original Contract Totals

SAN STRUCTURE, 60 INCH DIA., CLEANOUT, COMPLETE
SAN STRUCTURE, 48 INCH DIA.
LIFT STATION WITH VALVE VAULT, COMPLETE
ELECTRICAL ALLOWANCE
SAN TIE INTO EX. STRUCTURE, COMPLETE
LIFT STATION, UPGRADES, COMPLETE
CURB AND GUTTER, CONC, DET C4

B

MACHINE GRADING, MOD

Original Contract

% of Value of 
Item

 (J / F)
(%)

Balance to Finish (F - J)
($)

MOBILIZATION, MAX. 10%
TRAFFIC CONTROL
CONSTRUCTION STAKING SP

Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed and 
Materials Stored to 

Date 
(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 
No.

DRIVEWAY, NONREINF CONC, 6 INCH
HMA, 4E1, MOD, TOP
SITE RESTORATION

SEWER SERVICE, PVC (SDR-26), 6 INCH
SEWER, PVC (SDR-26), 8 INCH

Engineer:
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work
Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Tuscarora Township
Performance Engineers, Inc.
Elmer's
Tuscarora Township Sewer Phase I
Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - Gravity

Owner:

HMA, SURFACE, PULVERIZE

SIGN, TYPE III, ERECT, SALV
AGGREGATE BASE, REPLACE ONSITE MATERIALS, 6 INCH
AGGREGATE BASE, 6 INCH
SHOULDER CL II, 4 INCH

SEWER SERVICE, PVC (SCHD 40), 4 INCH
SEWER, HDPE (DR-11), 4 INCH, OPEN CUT

PAVT, REM

CULV, CL B, 15 INCH

SUBGRADE UNDERCUTTING, TYPE II
CULV, CL B, 12 INCH

DEWATERING SYSTEM, TRENCH
SEWER, HDPE (DR-11), 3 INCH, DRILLED
SEWER, PVC (SDR-21), 3 INCH

Unit Price
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 1  of 2



22-5797A
22-5797A
541012

6  From 01/28/25 to 04/28/25 04/29/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

B

% of Value of 
Item

 (J / F)
(%)

Balance to Finish (F - J)
($)Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed and 
Materials Stored to 

Date 
(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 
No.

Engineer:
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work
Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Tuscarora Township
Performance Engineers, Inc.
Elmer's
Tuscarora Township Sewer Phase I
Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - Gravity

Owner:

35                       2.00  EA                3,340.00                    6,680.00                       2.00                           6,680.00                            6,680.00 100%                                      -   
36                       3.00  EA                1,765.00                    5,295.00                       3.00                           5,295.00                            5,295.00 100%                                      -   
37                       2.00  EA                1,720.00                    3,440.00                       2.00                           3,440.00                            3,440.00 100%                                      -   
38                       5.00  EA                   700.00                    3,500.00                                       -                                          -   0%                          3,500.00 

                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   
                               -                                         -                                          -                                        -   

18,915.00$              15,415.00$                     -$                             15,415.00$                      81% 3,500.00$                      

2,707,702.51$         2,480,557.31$               -$                             2,480,557.31$                 92% 227,145.20$                  

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

 Project Totals

INCREASE LIFT STA STRUCTURE TO 5 FT
INCREASE VALVE VAULT STRUCTURE TO 5 FT
REMOVE & REINSTALL LIFT STA HATCH
BOLLARDS

Unit Price
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2  of 2



Performance Engineers, Inc. 
Civil  ◦  Structural  ◦  Site Design 

406 Petoskey Ave., Charlevoix, MI 49720   ◦   www.performanceeng.com   ◦   231.547.2121 

 

Memo 
To:   Trudy Maves      Date:  5-1-25 

From:   Steve Corporon 

Re:   Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS, Pay Request #6  

 

Attached for consideration by the Board of Trustees is pay request #6 from Matt’s 
Underground for the Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS project in the 
amount of $61,348.63.  This pay request reflects all the work performed to date. 
 
After an extended winter break that was capped off by the ice storm, work resumed on April 
17.  Work during this period included plumbing work on the two lift stations, installation of 
gravity sewer main on Pier Ave and the installation of curb stops & service lines along upper 
Hillside Ave. 
 
Upcoming work will be focused on installing the remaining gravity sewer main on Harrison 
Ave and the remaining curb stops & service lines in the Columbus Beach Club followed by 
curb stops & service along S Prospect St and on Martin Island. 
 
Please advise me if you have any questions regarding this pay request. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Steve Corporon 
Performance Engineers, Inc. 

 





22-5797B
22-5797B

2024-7107

6  From 01/28/25 to 04/28/25 04/29/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

1 1.0                     LS  $      140,000.00                140,000.00                        0.75                105,000.00                105,000.00 75%                   35,000.00 
2 1.0                     LS  $        12,750.00                   12,750.00                        0.50                     6,375.00                     6,375.00 50%                     6,375.00 
3 1.0                     LS  $          8,750.00                     8,750.00                        0.50                     4,375.00                     4,375.00 50%                     4,375.00 
4 29.0                   STA  $          1,850.00                   53,650.00                                  -                                    -   0%                   53,650.00 
5 40.0                   FT  $               45.00                     1,800.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     1,800.00 
6 30.0                   FT  $               35.00                     1,050.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     1,050.00 
7 1,200.0              SYD  $               10.00                   12,000.00                      51.00                        510.00                        510.00 4%                   11,490.00 
8 95.0                   SYD  $               13.00                     1,235.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     1,235.00 
9 3.0                     EA  $          2,200.00                     6,600.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     6,600.00 

10 1,100.0              SYD  $               35.50                   39,050.00                      40.50                     1,437.75                     1,437.75 4%                   37,612.25 
11 900.0                 CYD  $               73.50                   66,150.00                      74.00                     5,439.00                     5,439.00 8%                   60,711.00 
12 40.0                   SYD  $               16.00                        640.00                                  -                                    -   0%                        640.00 
13 40.0                   FT  $               65.00                     2,600.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     2,600.00 
14 1,200.0              FT  $               45.00                   54,000.00                    244.00                   10,980.00                   10,980.00 20%                   43,020.00 
15 1,300.0              FT  $               28.00                   36,400.00                      52.00                     1,456.00                     1,456.00 4%                   34,944.00 
16 800.0                 FT  $               32.00                   25,600.00                    870.00                   27,840.00                   27,840.00 109%                   (2,240.00)
17 2,800.0              FT  $               38.00                106,400.00                2,577.00                   97,926.00                   97,926.00 92%                     8,474.00 
18 675.0                 FT  $               75.00                   50,625.00                    259.00                   19,425.00                   19,425.00 38%                   31,200.00 
19 75.0                   FT  $             125.00                     9,375.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     9,375.00 
20 1,700.0              FT  $               36.00                   61,200.00                1,548.00                   55,728.00                   55,728.00 91%                     5,472.00 
21 1,900.0              FT  $               55.00                104,500.00                    530.00                   29,150.00                   29,150.00 28%                   75,350.00 
22 2,900.0              FT  $             125.00                362,500.00                1,909.00                238,625.00                238,625.00 66%                123,875.00 
23 2.0                     EA  $        15,375.00                   30,750.00                        1.80                   27,675.00                   27,675.00 90%                     3,075.00 
24 3.0                     EA  $        16,100.00                   48,300.00                        2.70                   43,470.00                   43,470.00 90%                     4,830.00 
25 2.0                     EA  $          1,750.00                     3,500.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     3,500.00 
26 8.0                     EA  $          5,818.00                   46,544.00                        6.00                   34,908.00                   34,908.00 75%                   11,636.00 
27 2.0                     EA  $        86,385.00                172,770.00                        1.80                155,493.00                155,493.00 90%                   17,277.00 
28 1.0                     LS  $        20,000.00                   20,000.00                                  -                                    -   0%                   20,000.00 
29 26.0                   EA  $          7,400.00                192,400.00                        6.00                   44,400.00                   44,400.00 23%                148,000.00 
30 25.0                   EA  $        14,295.00                357,375.00                      12.50                178,687.50                178,687.50 50%                178,687.50 
31 30.0                   FT  $               85.00                     2,550.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     2,550.00 
32 95.0                   SYD  $               89.00                     8,455.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     8,455.00 
33 625.0                 TON  $             175.00                109,375.00                        7.20                     1,260.00                     1,260.00 1%                108,115.00 
34 1.0                     LS  $        75,675.00                   75,675.00                                  -                                    -   0%                   75,675.00 

2,224,569.00$        1,090,160.25$        -$                           1,090,160.25$        49% 1,134,408.75$        

SEWER, PVC (SDR-21), 8 INCH

2 INCH FORCEMAIN CLEANOUT ASSEMBLY, COMPLETE
SAN STRUCTURE, 48 INCH DIA.
LIFT STATION WITH VALVE VAULT, COMPLETE

SAN STRUCTURE, 60 INCH DIA., CLEANOUT, COMPLETE

Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Tuscarora Township
Performance Engineers, Inc.
Matt's Underground
Tuscarora Township Sewer Phase I
Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS

Owner:
Engineer:

Bid Item 
No.

PAVT, REM

Description

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

B

MACHINE GRADING

Original Contract

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 
- J)
($)

MOBILIZATION, MAX. 10%
TRAFFIC CONTROL

CULV, REM, LESS THAN 24 INCH

CONSTRUCTION STAKING SP

HMA, 4E1, MOD, TOP
SITE RESTORATION

ELECTRICAL ALLOWANCE
CURB STOP ASSEMBLY, COMPLETE
PUMP STATION, INDIVIDUAL, COMPLETE
CURB AND GUTTER, CONC, DET C4

SEWER, HPDE (SDR-11), 4 INCH, DRILLED

SEWER, HDPE (SDR-11), 3 INCH, DRILLED
SEWER, HDPE (SDR-11), 3 INCH, OPEN CUT
SEWER, PVC (SDR-21), 3 INCH

SIGN, TYPE III, ERECT, SALV

Work Completed

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Contract Information

DRIVEWAY, NONREINF CONC, 6 INCH

SAN STRUCTURE, 60 INCH DIA., AIR RELIEF, COMPLETE

SEWER, HPDE (SDR-11), 2 INCH, DRILLED
SEWER, HPDE (SDR-11), 1.5 INCH, DRILLED

CURB AND GUTTER, REM
HMA, SURFACE, REM

DEWATERING SYSTEM, TRENCH

AGGREGATE BASE, REPLACE ONSITE MATERIALS, 6 INCH
AGGREGATE BASE, 6 INCH
SHOULDER CL II, 4 INCH
CULV, CL B, 12 INCH

SEWER SERVICE, PVC (SCHD 40), 4 INCH

Original Contract Totals

Unit Price
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 1  of 2



22-5797B
22-5797B

2024-7107

6  From 01/28/25 to 04/28/25 04/29/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor's Project No.:

Tuscarora Township
Performance Engineers, Inc.
Matt's Underground
Tuscarora Township Sewer Phase I
Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS

Owner:
Engineer:

Bid Item 
No. Description

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

B

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 
- J)
($)

Work Completed

Materials Currently 
Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Contract Information

35                4,600.00  SYD                        3.20                   14,720.00                4,600.00                   14,720.00                   14,720.00 100%                                  -   
36                    900.00  SFT                      12.50                   11,250.00                                  -                                    -   0%                   11,250.00 
37                        1.00  EA                4,970.00                     4,970.00                        1.00                     4,970.00                     4,970.00 100%                                  -   
38                        1.00  EA                5,980.00                     5,980.00                        1.00                     5,980.00                     5,980.00 100%                                  -   
39                        2.00  EA                2,720.00                     5,440.00                        2.00                     5,440.00                     5,440.00 100%                                  -   
40                        1.00  EA                3,541.00                     3,541.00                        1.00                     3,541.00                     3,541.00 100%                                  -   
41                        4.00  EA                    850.00                     3,400.00                                  -                                    -   0%                     3,400.00 

                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   
                                 -                                    -                                    -                                    -   

49,301.00$              34,651.00$              -$                           34,651.00$              70% 14,650.00$              

2,273,870.00$        1,124,811.25$        -$                           1,124,811.25$        49% 1,149,058.75$        

HMA, SURFACE, PULVERIZE
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, REMOVE & REPLACE
INCREASE LIFT STA STRUCTURE TO 5 FT

Change Orders

INCREASE VALVE VAULT STRUCTURE TO 5 FT

 Project Totals

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

INCREASE CLEAN OUT STRUCTURE TO 5 FT
INCREASE AIR RELEASE STRUCTURE TO 5 FT
BOLLARD

Unit Price
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2  of 2



Performance Engineers, Inc. 
Civil  ◦  Structural  ◦  Site Design 

406 Petoskey Ave., Charlevoix, MI 49720   ◦   www.performanceeng.com   ◦   231.547.2121 

 

Memo 
To:   Trudy Maves      Date:  5-1-25 

From:   Steve Corporon 

Re:   Tuscarora Township WWTP Expansion, Pay Request #9  

 

Attached for consideration by the Board of Trustees is pay request #9 from Grand Traverse 
Construction for the Tuscarora Township WWTP Expansion project in the amount of 
$416,183.60.  This pay request reflects all the work performed to date. 
 
The  WWTP project has funding from USDA and EGLE as part of Phase I and from USDA & 
EPA as part of Phase II.  This pay request includes items for all four funding sources detailed  
as follows: 
 

 The USDA Phase I share of this pay request is $10,640.00. 
 

 The EGLE share of this pay request for the work on the equalization/surge tank is 
$127,559.35. 

 
 According to the EPA grant agreement they will fund 62.95% of the Phase II project 

costs up to a maximum of $3.5M; therefore, the EPA share of this pay request is 
$174,991.08.  This leaves the USDA Phase II share of this pay request at 
$102,993.17. 

 
You will need to submit two separate requests to the USDA (one for each Phase) and 
separate requests to both EGLE and the EPA for their respective amounts and subsequently 
provide four separate checks to Grand Traverse Construction once funds are received from 
each agency.  I have annotated GTC’s pay request in red to assist both you and the agencies 
in confirming the respective amounts. 
 
Please advise me if you have any questions regarding this pay request. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Steve Corporon 
Performance Engineers, Inc. 

 





StevenCorporon
Text Box
USDA Phase I:  $11,200.00 - $560.00 (5%) =                               $10,640.00

StevenCorporon
Text Box
EGLE:  $134,273.00 - $6,713.65 (5%) =                                      $127,559.35

StevenCorporon
Text Box
EPA:  ($292,615.00 x 62.95%) - $9,210.06 (5%) =                      $174,991.08

StevenCorporon
Text Box
USDA Phase II:  ($292,615.00 x 37.05%) - $5,420.69 (5%) =     $102,993.17









Jack Becker

Credit Manager

03/24/2025

Jack.Becker
Jack's signature



GRAHD TRAVERSE CONSTRUCTION
1714 Northern Star Drive
Traverse City, M|49696
Phone: 231-929-1000

PARTIAL UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER

I / We have a contract with Grand Traverse Construction to provide Material and/or Services
for the improvement to the property described as

Tuscarora WWTP Expansion

GTC Job # 1-24106

and by signing this Cumulative waiver, hereby waive my/our construction lien to the amount
of $5,687.77 for labor/materials provided through 1t3t2025

lf the owner or lessee of the property or the owner's or lessee's designee has received a
notice of furnishing from me/one of us or if l/we are not required to provide one, and the
owner, lessee, or designee has not received this waiver directly from me/one of us, the owner,
lessee, or designee may not rely upon it without contacting me/one of us, either in writing, by
telephone, or personally, to verify that it is authentic.

Halliday Products, lnc
6401 Edgewater Drive
Orlando, FL 32810

Signature:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

s tl,
') I

{5 "ac* 1

tls lt6II
EMAIL WAIVERS TO : waivers@grandtraverseconstruction.com

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS. RETAIN A COPY.





Lisa Bruinekool

Project Coordinator

4-2-25



Performance Engineers, Inc. 
Civil  ◦  Structural  ◦  Site Design 

406 Petoskey Ave., Charlevoix, MI 49720   ◦   www.performanceeng.com   ◦   231.547.2121 

 

Memo 
To:   Trudy Maves      Date:  5-1-25 

From:   Steve Corporon 

Re:   Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS, Change Order #3  

 
Attached for consideration by the Board of Trustees is change order #3 to the Matt’s 
Underground contract for the Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS  project.  
This change order contains two items summarized as follows: 
 

1. Add A pay item for an estimated 750 CYD of subgrade undercutting & replacement 
with suitable material at a cost of $12/CYD for a total cost of $9,000.00. 

 
Reason for Change:  The subgrade material encountered during excavation of Pier Ave for 
the installation the 8-inch gravity sewer main and the 3-inch force main has been unsuitable 
for backfilling.  There is currently no line item in the contract with Matt’s Underground for 
subgrade undercutting and replacement. 
 

2. Add A lump sum pay item for payment to AT&T for relocating underground telecom 
lines in the amount of $7,851.64. 

 
Reason for Change:  During dewatering and excavation work for installation of the lift 
station on S Prospect St there was not enough slack in the existing AT&T telecom lines to 
allow placement of the trench box without damaging the lines.  AT&T hired a contractor to 
relocate the lines and charged Matt’s Underground for the cost of the work. 

 
The total net increase in cost to the contract is $16,851.64 and the Phase I contingency fund 
currently has $184,926.33 available. 
 
PEI recommends approval of change order #3 in the amount of $16,851.64 for a revised 
contract amount of $2,290,721.64 with funding from the available project contingency. 
 
Please advise me if you have any questions regarding this change order. 
 
Sincerely,  
Performance Engineers, Inc. 

Steve Corporon 



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order EJCDC® C-941, Change Order, Rev.1. 
Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies 

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved. 
Page 1 of 2 

CHANGE ORDER NO.: 3 

Owner: Tuscarora Township Owner’s Project No.: 22-5797B 
Engineer: Performance Engineers, Inc. Engineer’s Project No.: 22-5797B  
Contractor: Matt’s Underground Contractor’s Project No.: 2024-7107 
Project: Tuscarora Township Sewer Phase I 
Contract Name: Tuscarora Township Sewer Extension Phase I - LPS 
Date Issued: 5-13-25 Effective Date of Change Order: 5-13-25 

  The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

 

  Item   Change    Description                             Cost  

1. Add 750 CYD Subgrade Undercutting, Type II @ $12.00/CYD                       $9,000.00 

Reason for Change:  Replacement of substandard subgrade material during excavation and backfill 
of the 8-inch sewer main along Pier Ave.  The cost of this item will be funded from the project 
contingency. 

 

2. Add LSUM AT&T Charges @ $7,851.64                        $7,851.64 

Reason for Change:  AT&T charged the contractor to relocate telecom lines in order to 
accommodate installation of the S Prospect St lift station.  The cost of this item will be funded from 
the project contingency.   

 

Attachments:   Matt’s Underground proposal dated 5/1/25 

AT&T Claim Number AMER-23-202412-37-0080 dated 2/12/25 

 
Change in Contract Price Change in Contract Dates 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Dates: 
 Substantial Completion: 8-1-25 
$ 2,224,569.00 Ready for final payment: 8-29-25 
  [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Order Nos. 1-2: 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved 
Change Orders No.1 to No. [Number of previous 
Change Order]: 

 Substantial Completion: N/A 
$ 49,301.00 Ready for final payment: N/A 
  Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Dates prior to this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion: 8-1-25 
$ 2,273,870.00 Ready for final payment: 8-29-25 
  [Increase] [Decrease] this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion: No Change 
$ 16,851.64 Ready for final payment: No Change 
  Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Dates with all approved Change Orders: 
 Substantial Completion: 8-1-25 
$ 2,290,721.64 Ready for final payment: 8-29-25 
   

 

 

















 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

 

 

Service Agreement 
 

This Service Agreement is made between Silversmith, Inc. a Michigan corporation dba Silversmith Data 
(“SSD”), and Tuscarora Township, MI (“Client”), collectively “Parties.” 
 

Client wishes to hire SSD to perform certain services as contained in Paragraph 1 below. This 
Agreement defines the relationship between SSD and Client, and the Parties agree that the consideration 
contemplated herein is good and sufficient. 

City, Village, or Township Name: Proposal 13186

Population: 3,012

Initial Setup Cost: $6,592

Annual Recurring Fee: $2,185

As a service, you can purchase through us GPS survey equipment tied directly to our system for instant asset location

  input into our system.  It also allows users to precisely locate assets.

0   GPS Device $0

Tuscarora Township

 
 
Package Customization  Tile View for vertical assets such as plant facilities and parks has been included. Additional 
modules and hardware can be added at any time and may include additional tablets, GPS devices, the Inventory Pro 
and/or Utility Billing module. These additional products can be quoted upon request in addition to our base package by 
Silversmith.  
 
Responsibilities - We provide the framework for data collection including suggested fields.  In no way do we imply nor 
have responsibility for the data, data input, data structure or fields involved in your programs.  You are the experts in 
your fields/industries and, by signing this Agreement, take responsibility and liability for all information contained within 
the programs. 
 
Yearly Billing in Advance - Billing is done on your contract anniversary, in advance. If absolutely necessary, we could 
make a one-time move of the contract anniversary date at the time of the initial purchase to better coincide with your 
budgeting. 

  
Client initials ____ 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

 
 
 
 
Initial Tile View Setup Cost:                             $6,592.00 
 
Total Up Front:                                                    $6,592.00 
 
Annual Tile View Hosting Fee:                         $2,185.00 (each year on the renewal date) 
 
 
   

 
1. SSD agrees to perform for Client the services described in this Agreement, which consist of 

providing the software and data service for the collection and maintenance of Client’s data, 
marking the GPS coordinates of specified Client fire hydrants (if Client has selected this service), 
and maintaining Client’s data on SSD’s server or other third party data service.  

 
2. All fees for services provided pursuant to this Agreement are non-refundable (except as set forth 

in Section 13 below). Invoices issued by SSD to Client are due upon receipt. If Client fails to pay 
within 30 days of the invoice date, Client agrees to pay interest at 1% per month on all overdue 
amounts.  

 
3. Notices shall be provided to, and communication shall occur between: 
 

 
Silversmith Data Tuscarora Township, MI 
 
Tim Bresnahan  

 
 

 
 
tbresnahan@silversmithinc.com  

 
_____________________ 

 
989.390.6037   

 
______________________ 

 
Each individual listed above shall be authorized to make binding decisions on behalf of the Party 
for whom he or she is listed. 

 
4. SSD is an independent contractor of Client, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 

construed to create an employer-employee, partner, or joint venture relationship between the 
Parties. 

 
5. SSD is providing services pursuant to this Agreement on an “as is” basis. In addition, Client 

acknowledges that SSD’s sole responsibility with respect to any hardware provided by SSD to 
Client pursuant to this Agreement shall be to pass through the warranty, if any, provided by the 
manufacturer of such hardware, but SSD makes no representation as to the existence, scope, or 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

availability of any such manufacturer’s warranty. SSD HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND 
ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AND WHETHER BY STATUTE, COMMON LAW, 
OR OTHERWISE, AS TO ANY MATTER RELATING TO THE SERVICES OR THIS AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING (WITHOUT LIMITATION) PERFORMANCE, RESULTS, SECURITY, MERCHANTABILITY, 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR AVAILABILITY OF DATA. SSD has no responsibility or 
liability for cellular service that may be provided to Client. 

 
6. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Client’s sole and exclusive remedy 

for any breach of this Agreement by SSD, or any claim arising out of or otherwise relating to this 
Agreement, shall be limited to reimbursement by SSD of the aggregate dollar amount Client 
actually paid to SSD pursuant to this Agreement. Under no circumstances shall SSD be liable for 
any other damages, costs, expenses, or claims of any kind relating to this Agreement.  

 
7. Client agrees to hold harmless SSD, its affiliates, and their respective employees, agents, and 

subcontractors from and against any and all costs, expenses, losses, claims, actions, and damages 
of any kind (including reasonable attorney fees) arising out of any actual or threatened third party 
claim (advanced by a person or entity other than SSD or Client) that arises from client gross 
negligence.  

 
8. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall, for any reason, be 

held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement, but this Agreement shall 
be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provisions had never been contained 
herein, unless the deletion of such provision or provisions would result in such a material change 
so as to cause completion of the transactions contemplated herein to be unreasonable. 

 
9. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties, and any and all prior and 

contemporaneous agreements, representations, and/or promises between the Parties relating 
to the subject matter of this Agreement are superseded in their entirety by this Agreement. This 
Agreement may only be modified by a written instrument signed by an authorized representative 
of each Party. 

 
10. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Michigan and any disputes arising out of 

this Agreement shall be litigated in the Otsego County, Michigan. All Parties to this Agreement 
consent to the jurisdiction of the State of Michigan. 

 
11. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts both of which together will be deemed an 

original of this Agreement, and this Agreement may be signed in an electronic format. 
 
12. Client agrees to comply with all technical specifications, policies and procedures, and other 

requirements that may be imposed by SSD from time to time with respect to Client’s receipt of 
the services described in this Agreement. 

 
13. This agreement shall renew annually on contract date. Either Party may terminate this 

Agreement upon written notice to the other Party with 30 days written notice. If SSD terminates 
this Agreement prior to a contract anniversary date, SSD shall refund to Client a prorated portion 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

of the Annual Recurring Fees paid by Client for the contract year in which SSD terminates the 
Agreement. 
 
By their signatures below, the Parties acknowledge that (i) they have had sufficient opportunity to, and 

have, carefully read each provision of this Agreement; (ii) they have had the opportunity to review the 
Agreement with legal counsel of their own choice; (iii) they understand each provision; (iv) they are not under 
any duress; (v) they are not relying upon any representations or promises that are not set forth in this 
Agreement; and (vi) they are freely and voluntarily signing this Agreement and intend to be bound by it as a 
solemn contractual undertaking. 

 
 
Contract Date:      ______________________________,2025  
 
 
 
By:        _______________________________________    

 
Tuscarora Township, MI  
  

 
 
 
Silversmith Inc. (DBA Silversmith Data) 
 
 
 
By: ___________________________  
 Tim Bresnahan, Silversmith Data 
 

 

 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

 

 

Service Agreement 
 

This Service Agreement is made between Silversmith, Inc. a Michigan corporation dba Silversmith Data 
(“SSD”), and Tuscarora Township, MI (“Client”), collectively “Parties.” 
 

Client wishes to hire SSD to perform certain services as contained in Paragraph 1 below. This 
Agreement defines the relationship between SSD and Client, and the Parties agree that the consideration 
contemplated herein is good and sufficient. 

City, Village, or Township Name: Proposal 13186

Population: 3,012

Initial Setup Cost: $6,592

Annual Recurring Fee: $2,185

As a service, you can purchase through us GPS survey equipment tied directly to our system for instant asset location

  input into our system.  It also allows users to precisely locate assets.

1   GPS Device $2,700

Tuscarora Township

 
 
Package Customization  Tile View for vertical assets such as plant facilities and parks has been included. Additional 
modules and hardware can be added at any time and may include additional tablets, GPS devices, the Inventory Pro 
and/or Utility Billing module. These additional products can be quoted upon request in addition to our base package by 
Silversmith.  
 
Responsibilities - We provide the framework for data collection including suggested fields.  In no way do we imply nor 
have responsibility for the data, data input, data structure or fields involved in your programs.  You are the experts in 
your fields/industries and, by signing this Agreement, take responsibility and liability for all information contained within 
the programs. 
 
Yearly Billing in Advance - Billing is done on your contract anniversary, in advance. If absolutely necessary, we could 
make a one-time move of the contract anniversary date at the time of the initial purchase to better coincide with your 
budgeting. 

  
Client initials ____ 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

 
 
 
 
Initial Tile View Setup Cost:                             $6,592.00 
Geode GPS Marking Device                              $2,700.00 
 
Total Up Front:                                                    $8,292.00 
 
Annual Tile View Hosting Fee:                         $2,185.00 (each year on the renewal date) 
 
 
   

 
1. SSD agrees to perform for Client the services described in this Agreement, which consist of 

providing the software and data service for the collection and maintenance of Client’s data, 
marking the GPS coordinates of specified Client fire hydrants (if Client has selected this service), 
and maintaining Client’s data on SSD’s server or other third party data service.  

 
2. All fees for services provided pursuant to this Agreement are non-refundable (except as set forth 

in Section 13 below). Invoices issued by SSD to Client are due upon receipt. If Client fails to pay 
within 30 days of the invoice date, Client agrees to pay interest at 1% per month on all overdue 
amounts.  

 
3. Notices shall be provided to, and communication shall occur between: 
 

 
Silversmith Data Tuscarora Township, MI 
 
Tim Bresnahan  

 
 

 
 
tbresnahan@silversmithinc.com  

 
_____________________ 

 
989.390.6037   

 
______________________ 

 
Each individual listed above shall be authorized to make binding decisions on behalf of the Party 
for whom he or she is listed. 

 
4. SSD is an independent contractor of Client, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 

construed to create an employer-employee, partner, or joint venture relationship between the 
Parties. 

 
5. SSD is providing services pursuant to this Agreement on an “as is” basis. In addition, Client 

acknowledges that SSD’s sole responsibility with respect to any hardware provided by SSD to 
Client pursuant to this Agreement shall be to pass through the warranty, if any, provided by the 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

manufacturer of such hardware, but SSD makes no representation as to the existence, scope, or 
availability of any such manufacturer’s warranty. SSD HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND 
ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AND WHETHER BY STATUTE, COMMON LAW, 
OR OTHERWISE, AS TO ANY MATTER RELATING TO THE SERVICES OR THIS AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING (WITHOUT LIMITATION) PERFORMANCE, RESULTS, SECURITY, MERCHANTABILITY, 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR AVAILABILITY OF DATA. SSD has no responsibility or 
liability for cellular service that may be provided to Client. 

 
6. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Client’s sole and exclusive remedy 

for any breach of this Agreement by SSD, or any claim arising out of or otherwise relating to this 
Agreement, shall be limited to reimbursement by SSD of the aggregate dollar amount Client 
actually paid to SSD pursuant to this Agreement. Under no circumstances shall SSD be liable for 
any other damages, costs, expenses, or claims of any kind relating to this Agreement.  

 
7. Client agrees to hold harmless SSD, its affiliates, and their respective employees, agents, and 

subcontractors from and against any and all costs, expenses, losses, claims, actions, and damages 
of any kind (including reasonable attorney fees) arising out of any actual or threatened third party 
claim (advanced by a person or entity other than SSD or Client) that arises from client gross 
negligence.  

 
8. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall, for any reason, be 

held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement, but this Agreement shall 
be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provisions had never been contained 
herein, unless the deletion of such provision or provisions would result in such a material change 
so as to cause completion of the transactions contemplated herein to be unreasonable. 

 
9. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties, and any and all prior and 

contemporaneous agreements, representations, and/or promises between the Parties relating 
to the subject matter of this Agreement are superseded in their entirety by this Agreement. This 
Agreement may only be modified by a written instrument signed by an authorized representative 
of each Party. 

 
10. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Michigan and any disputes arising out of 

this Agreement shall be litigated in the Otsego County, Michigan. All Parties to this Agreement 
consent to the jurisdiction of the State of Michigan. 

 
11. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts both of which together will be deemed an 

original of this Agreement, and this Agreement may be signed in an electronic format. 
 
12. Client agrees to comply with all technical specifications, policies and procedures, and other 

requirements that may be imposed by SSD from time to time with respect to Client’s receipt of 
the services described in this Agreement. 

 
13. This agreement shall renew annually on contract date. Either Party may terminate this 

Agreement upon written notice to the other Party with 30 days written notice. If SSD terminates 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

this Agreement prior to a contract anniversary date, SSD shall refund to Client a prorated portion 
of the Annual Recurring Fees paid by Client for the contract year in which SSD terminates the 
Agreement. 
 
By their signatures below, the Parties acknowledge that (i) they have had sufficient opportunity to, and 

have, carefully read each provision of this Agreement; (ii) they have had the opportunity to review the 
Agreement with legal counsel of their own choice; (iii) they understand each provision; (iv) they are not under 
any duress; (v) they are not relying upon any representations or promises that are not set forth in this 
Agreement; and (vi) they are freely and voluntarily signing this Agreement and intend to be bound by it as a 
solemn contractual undertaking. 

 
 
Contract Date:      ______________________________,2025  
 
 
 
By:        _______________________________________    

 
Tuscarora Township, MI  
  

 
 
 
Silversmith Inc. (DBA Silversmith Data) 
 
 
 
By: ___________________________  
 Tim Bresnahan, Silversmith Data 
 

 

 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

 

 

Service Agreement 
 

This Service Agreement is made between Silversmith, Inc. a Michigan corporation dba Silversmith Data 
(“SSD”), and Tuscarora Township, MI (“Client”), collectively “Parties.” 
 

Client wishes to hire SSD to perform certain services as contained in Paragraph 1 below. This 
Agreement defines the relationship between SSD and Client, and the Parties agree that the consideration 
contemplated herein is good and sufficient. 

City, Village, or Township Name: Proposal 13186

Population: 3,012

Initial Setup Cost: $6,592

Annual Recurring Fee: $2,185

As a service, you can purchase through us GPS survey equipment tied directly to our system for instant asset location

  input into our system.  It also allows users to precisely locate assets.

1   GPS Device $2,700

Tuscarora Township

 
 
Package Customization  Tile View for vertical assets such as plant facilities and parks has been included. Additional 
modules and hardware can be added at any time and may include additional tablets, GPS devices, the Inventory Pro 
and/or Utility Billing module. These additional products can be quoted upon request in addition to our base package by 
Silversmith.  
 
Responsibilities - We provide the framework for data collection including suggested fields.  In no way do we imply nor 
have responsibility for the data, data input, data structure or fields involved in your programs.  You are the experts in 
your fields/industries and, by signing this Agreement, take responsibility and liability for all information contained within 
the programs. 
 
Yearly Billing in Advance - Billing is done on your contract anniversary, in advance. If absolutely necessary, we could 
make a one-time move of the contract anniversary date at the time of the initial purchase to better coincide with your 
budgeting. 

  
Client initials ____ 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

 
 
 
 
Initial Tile View Setup Cost:                             $6,592.00 
Geode GPS Marking Device                              $2,700.00 
 
Total Up Front:                                                    $8,292.00 
 
Annual Tile View Hosting Fee:                         $2,185.00 (each year on the renewal date) 
 
 
   

 
1. SSD agrees to perform for Client the services described in this Agreement, which consist of 

providing the software and data service for the collection and maintenance of Client’s data, 
marking the GPS coordinates of specified Client fire hydrants (if Client has selected this service), 
and maintaining Client’s data on SSD’s server or other third party data service.  

 
2. All fees for services provided pursuant to this Agreement are non-refundable (except as set forth 

in Section 13 below). Invoices issued by SSD to Client are due upon receipt. If Client fails to pay 
within 30 days of the invoice date, Client agrees to pay interest at 1% per month on all overdue 
amounts.  

 
3. Notices shall be provided to, and communication shall occur between: 
 

 
Silversmith Data Tuscarora Township, MI 
 
Tim Bresnahan  

 
 

 
 
tbresnahan@silversmithinc.com  

 
_____________________ 

 
989.390.6037   

 
______________________ 

 
Each individual listed above shall be authorized to make binding decisions on behalf of the Party 
for whom he or she is listed. 

 
4. SSD is an independent contractor of Client, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 

construed to create an employer-employee, partner, or joint venture relationship between the 
Parties. 

 
5. SSD is providing services pursuant to this Agreement on an “as is” basis. In addition, Client 

acknowledges that SSD’s sole responsibility with respect to any hardware provided by SSD to 
Client pursuant to this Agreement shall be to pass through the warranty, if any, provided by the 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

manufacturer of such hardware, but SSD makes no representation as to the existence, scope, or 
availability of any such manufacturer’s warranty. SSD HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND 
ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AND WHETHER BY STATUTE, COMMON LAW, 
OR OTHERWISE, AS TO ANY MATTER RELATING TO THE SERVICES OR THIS AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING (WITHOUT LIMITATION) PERFORMANCE, RESULTS, SECURITY, MERCHANTABILITY, 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR AVAILABILITY OF DATA. SSD has no responsibility or 
liability for cellular service that may be provided to Client. 

 
6. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Client’s sole and exclusive remedy 

for any breach of this Agreement by SSD, or any claim arising out of or otherwise relating to this 
Agreement, shall be limited to reimbursement by SSD of the aggregate dollar amount Client 
actually paid to SSD pursuant to this Agreement. Under no circumstances shall SSD be liable for 
any other damages, costs, expenses, or claims of any kind relating to this Agreement.  

 
7. Client agrees to hold harmless SSD, its affiliates, and their respective employees, agents, and 

subcontractors from and against any and all costs, expenses, losses, claims, actions, and damages 
of any kind (including reasonable attorney fees) arising out of any actual or threatened third party 
claim (advanced by a person or entity other than SSD or Client) that arises from client gross 
negligence.  

 
8. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall, for any reason, be 

held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement, but this Agreement shall 
be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provisions had never been contained 
herein, unless the deletion of such provision or provisions would result in such a material change 
so as to cause completion of the transactions contemplated herein to be unreasonable. 

 
9. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties, and any and all prior and 

contemporaneous agreements, representations, and/or promises between the Parties relating 
to the subject matter of this Agreement are superseded in their entirety by this Agreement. This 
Agreement may only be modified by a written instrument signed by an authorized representative 
of each Party. 

 
10. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Michigan and any disputes arising out of 

this Agreement shall be litigated in the Otsego County, Michigan. All Parties to this Agreement 
consent to the jurisdiction of the State of Michigan. 

 
11. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts both of which together will be deemed an 

original of this Agreement, and this Agreement may be signed in an electronic format. 
 
12. Client agrees to comply with all technical specifications, policies and procedures, and other 

requirements that may be imposed by SSD from time to time with respect to Client’s receipt of 
the services described in this Agreement. 

 
13. This agreement shall renew annually on contract date. Either Party may terminate this 

Agreement upon written notice to the other Party with 30 days written notice. If SSD terminates 



 
Silversmith Data,   1370 Milbocker Gaylord Michigan   (989) 390.6037 

Confidential – Copyright © Silversmith Data, 2017 

this Agreement prior to a contract anniversary date, SSD shall refund to Client a prorated portion 
of the Annual Recurring Fees paid by Client for the contract year in which SSD terminates the 
Agreement. 
 
By their signatures below, the Parties acknowledge that (i) they have had sufficient opportunity to, and 

have, carefully read each provision of this Agreement; (ii) they have had the opportunity to review the 
Agreement with legal counsel of their own choice; (iii) they understand each provision; (iv) they are not under 
any duress; (v) they are not relying upon any representations or promises that are not set forth in this 
Agreement; and (vi) they are freely and voluntarily signing this Agreement and intend to be bound by it as a 
solemn contractual undertaking. 

 
 
Contract Date:      ______________________________,2025  
 
 
 
By:        _______________________________________    

 
Tuscarora Township, MI  
  

 
 
 
Silversmith Inc. (DBA Silversmith Data) 
 
 
 
By: ___________________________  
 Tim Bresnahan, Silversmith Data 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  Repair WWTP portable generator  

SUMMARY:  WWTP portable generator used to power various grinder pumps, needs a new 
control board.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  $6,193.65 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



Sales and
Service

SAGINAW MI BRANCH
722N. OUTER DR.
SAGINAW, MI48601-
(989)752-5200

BILL TO

TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP
PO BOX220
tNDtAN R|VER. Ml 497 49-0220

Payment terms are 30 days from invoice date unless otherwise
agreed upon in writing. Remit to:
Cummins Sales and Service
PO Box 772639
Detroit, Ml 48277-2639

ESTIMATE

TO PAY ONLINE LOGON TO
customerpayment.cummins.com

TAMMY GALL - 231 238-0970
PAGE 1 OF 2

*** ccARD ***

10-APR-2025 og-FEB-2017 6O.ODSFAD ONAN

CUATOIER NO. sHIP YIA TAIL DATE ENGINE 5ERIAL t{O. EOUIPUENT MODEL

GEN SET179025 04-APR-2025 E1 6095571 1

IIIILEAGE/HOURS UNIT NO.

6O.ODSFAD
REF. t{O.

1 67030

SALESPERSON

OSN/MSN/VIN

COMPLAINT

CAUSE

CORRECTION

COVERAGE

1

TAX EXEMPT NUMBERS

E16095571 1

GENERTOR HAS A ESTOP FAULT THEY CAN'T CLEAR

FAULTY CONTROL BOARD

SERVICE CALL TO SITE. FOUND GENERATOR HAS EMERGENCY STOP THAT WILL
NOT CLEAR. TESTED BUTTON AND WIRING. ALL OKAY. PERFORMED UPDATE TO
CONTROL BOARD. FAULT WILL STILL NOT CLEAR. DIAGNOSED TO FAULTY
CONTROL BOARD.

CUSTOMER BILLABLE

DIAGNOSTIC CHARGE:

4,781.25

4,781.25

1,029.60

228.80

154.00

0.00

4,781 .25

4,781 .25

0.00cR

0.00

1,029.60

0.00cR

228.80

0.00cR

154.00

0.00 cR

79.00
75.00

0 327-1379-02 PCB ASSY BASEBOARD(CAN/J1 ONAN

PARTS:

PARTS COVERAGE CREDIT:

TOTAL PARTS:

SURCHARGE TOTAL:

LABOR:

LABOR COVERAGE CREDIT:

TOTAL LABOR:

TRAVEL:

TRAVEL COVERAGE CREDIT:

TOTAL TRAVEL:
MISC..

MISC. COVERAGE CREDIT:

TOTAL MISC.:

ROAD MILEAGE
FREIGHT

SIGN UP FOR AUTO EMAIL OF

Completion date : 05-Apr-2025 10:44AM. Estimate expires : 04-May-2025 10:44AM.

Billing lnquiries? Call (877)480-6970

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

AUTHORIZED BY (print name) SIGNATURE.

INVOICE NO

DATE CUSTOIER ORDER IIO. DATE IN SERVICE PUUP NO.

ouANrrrY I uo.n
oRDERED 

I 
OROERED

PART
NUTTBER DESCRIPTION

PRODUC T
CODE

UNIT PRICE A!,lOUNT



Sales and
Service

SAGINAW MI BRANCH
722N. OUTER DR.
SAGINAW, MI48601-
(989)7s2-5200

BILL TO
TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP
PO BOX 220
tNDtAN RIVER. Ml 497 49-0220

Payment terms are 30 days from invoice date unless otheruvise
agreed upon in writing. Remitto:
Cummins Sales and Service
PO Box 772639
Detroit, Ml 48277-2639

ESTIMATE

TO PAY ONLINE LOGON TO
customerpayment.cummins.com

TAMMY GALL - 231 238-0970
PAGE zOF 2

*** ccARD ***

DATE

1 o-APR-2025

CUSTOUER ORDER NO. DATE II{ SERVICE

08-FEB-20'17

ENGINE ilODEL

6O.ODSFAD

PUitP t{o. EqUIPUENT UAKE

ONAN

cuSTouER NO.

179025

SHtP VtA rAIL DATE

04-APR-2025

Et{GI1{E SERIAL

E1 6095571 1

EOUIPMENI MODEL

GEN SET

REf , t{o.

1 67030

AALESPERSON PUtraP CODE

60.ODSFAD

PAR.TS DI5P.

OSN/MSNA/IN E16095571 1

INVOICES AND CREDITS AT
HTTP://CUSTOMERPAYMENT.CU
MMINS.COM

LOCAL 0.00

Gompletion date : 05-Apr-2025 10:44AM. Estimate expires : O4-May-2025 10:44AM.

Billing lnquiries? Call (877)480-6970

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATION ON WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES, WHICH ARE
EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN AND WHICH PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVE
BEEN READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD.

SUB TOTAL:

TOTAL TAX:

TOTAL AMOUNT: US $

6,193.65

0.00

6,193.65

AUTHORIZED BY (print name) SIGNATURE

CPL NO.

PART
NUMBER OESCRIPTION PRO DUCT

CODE
UNIT PRICE AMOUNT



]18rc 3!! lolplflols

cofstitules a waiver of, or seNes tO explain or rnleprel, the Tems and Conditions set fonh rn this Agreement.

establish an option contract, and Cummins hereby reseNes its right to revoke or amend this Quole at any tLme prior lo Customer's acceptance.

interuption which might occur dudng lhe Seruices. Cuslomer is responsible for operaling and mainbining the Equ pment in accordance with the ownels manual for the Equrpment.

solely delermined by Cummins, payments are due an advan@ or at the time of supply of the G@ds and/or Seruices.

€xemption cedill€te or direcl payment csdfi€le prior to shipmenl of the Goods or performance of the Seru ces. or such taxes w,ll be ncluded in the lnvo ce.

Cuslomer beyond thidy (30) days fom the aqreed upon delivery date or the dale of comptetion of Seruces_

teroflsm, sabtage, late delivery by Cummins'

GOODS OR SERVICES SHALL BE EQUITABLY EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD EQUAL TO THE TIME LOST. PLUS REASONABLE UMP.UP.
7, LIMITED WARRANTIES.

sold bJ Cummins. ln the event of defeds in such items, only manufadure6' warranUes will appty.

under this Agreement."

Goods.

legal counsel al Custome/s expense.

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN.

padies agree that the @ud ofthe State of lndrana shall have exclus'!e JUrisdichon to setrle any dispute oaclarm ansr;g in @nnecton wtlh lhis Agreement.

Setoices supplied under th s Agreement, in accordance with the payment lerms detailed in this Agrdemenl.

propedy. Nolhing in th s Agreement shall be deemed lo have given Customer a license or any other rights to use any of the ntettecluat propedy rights of Cum'mins.

ensure @mpliance wilh this provision by ts employees and agents.

noti€ requhem€nts set fodh in 29 CFR Pafr 471. Appendrx A to Subpan A, are hersby rnmrporaled by relerence in-to thrs contact.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

constitules a waiver of, or serves to explain or interprel. the Tems and Conditions set fodh in this Agreemenl.

eshblish an oplion contEct, and Cummins hereby resetoes ils right to revoke or amend this Quote al any lime prior to Customer's acceptance,

interuption whrch might occur dunng the Serices. Cusiomer is responsible for operatrng and marntaining lhe Equ pment in acmrdance wilh the owne/s manuai for the Equrpmenl.

solely delermined by Cummins, payments are dle in advance or at the time of supply of the G@ds and/or Seruices.

exemption cedrfi€te or direct payment cedificte prior lo shipment ofthe Goods or pedomance ol the SeN ces, or such taxes will be included in the lnvoice.

Customer beyond thidy (30) days from the agreed upon delivery dale or the dale of completon of SeR ces.

terrcrism, sahtage, late delivery by Cummins'

GOODS OR SERVICES SHALL BE EQUITABLY EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD EOUAL TO THE TII\,IE LOST PLUS REASONABLE MMP.UP,
7. LIMITED WARRANIIES.

sold by Cummins. ln the evenl of defects in such ilems, only manufacturers' waranties wilt appty.

under this Agreement."

Goods.

legal @unsel at Cuslom€/s expense,

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIOED HEREIN.

padies agree tha[he @ud of the State of lndiana shall have exclusive judsdiction to seltle any dispute or clarm ans]ng in connection with this Agreement.

Services supplied under thls Agreement, in accordance wilh the paymen{ lerms detailedln this Agraemenl.

proredy. Nothing in this Agreement shall be doemed lo have given Cuslomer a license or any olher nghts to use any of the intellectual propeny rights of Cummins.

ensure compliance wilh ihis provision by G employees and agents.

not@r€quir€mentssetfonh n29CFRPan4Tl,AppendixAtoSubpadA,ar6herebyinorporaledbyreferenceiitothsconrad.



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: May 13, 2025 
 
TITLE:  Budget Update 

SUMMARY:  Per Liz @ Equalization, Cheboygan County is waiting to receive the 
information from the State of Michigan regarding Veteran’s Exemptions. Once received at 
the County level, Equalization will reach out to Township.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  TBD 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss/Informational 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 


























	Insert from: "C694.pdf"
	Economic Development
	Plan for Success
	Example Goals for Economic Development
	Build Stronger and Better, Together : Key Participants
	Next Steps

	Insert from: "85E1.pdf"
	Cheboygan County Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption Resolution

	Insert from: "bills.pdf"
	Slide 1
	Slide 2




